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NOTICE

1 This Form for annual report should be filled out in tripl'cate and two copies
returned to the Interstate Commerce Commission, Bureau of accounts,
Washington, D.C. 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for which the report
18 made. One copy should be retained in respondent’s files. Attenuon 13 specially
directed to the following provisions of Part | of the Interstate Commerce Act:

(49) U.S.C. 1114S, Reports by carriers, lessors, and acsocistions

(a) The Interstate Commerce Commussion may require—

(1) camers. brokers, lessars. and associations. or classes of theth as the Commission
may prescribe. to file annual. penodic, and special reports with the Commission contsinmg
answers to questions asked by it: and

(2) aperson fumushung cars or protective services against heat or cold 10 a rail or express
camet providing transportanon subyect to this subtite, to file reports with the Commussion

answers to queshions about those Cars Or services.

(®X1) An annual report shall contam an account, in as much detail as the Commission
may requure, of the affairs of the carner, broker, lessor, or association for the 12-month
penod ending on the 31st day of December of each year. However. when an annual report s
made by a motor camer, a broker, or a lessor or an association mamtained by or interested in
one of them, the person making the report may elect to make it for the |3-mounth penod
accounting year ending at the close of one of the last 7 days of each calendar year if the
books of the person making the report are kept by that person on the basis of that accounting
year.

(2) Anannual report shall be filed with the Commzssion by the end of the 3rd month after
the end of the year for which the report 1s made unless the Commussion extends the filng
date or changes the penod covered by the report. The annual report and, if the Commsson
requres, any other report made under this section, shall be made under osth.

(c) The Comnussion shall streamiine and sumplify, to the maximum extent practicable,
the reporung requirements apphicable under this subchapter to motor common carmers of
property with respect to transportation provided under certificates to which the provisions
of soctron 10922(bX4)E) of thus ntle apply and to motor contract carriers of property with
respect to transportation provided under permits to which the provisions of secton
" 10923(bX$) of thus utle apply. Pub. L 95-473, Oct. 17, 1978, 92 Staz. 1427; Pub. L.
96-296. § S(b). July 1, 1980. 94 Seaz. 796.

(#9)U.S.C. 11981. () A person requred to make a report 10 the Commission, answer s
queston, or make, prepare. Or preserve a record under thss subtitle concernng transporta-
800 sulyect to the junsdiction of the Comsussion ander subchapeer II of chapeer 105 of this
title, or an officer. agent, or employee of that person that (1) does not make the report, (2)
does not specifically, compierely, and truthfully answer the question, (3) does oot make,
prepare. or preserve the record in the form and manner prescrnibed by the Commission, or
(4) does oot comply with secnon 10921 of dus title, 1 hable to the United States
Government for & civil peaaity of not more than $500 for each violation and for not mare
tan $250 for each addinonal day the violation continues. After the date of enactment of this
senteace, 0o penaltes shall be umposed under this subsection for a violation relating t the
transportazion of bousehold goods  Any such penalties that were unposed prior to such date
of enzctment shall be collected only in accordance with the provisions of subsection () of
thus section.

The term “carrier™ means & common camer subject to ths part, and includes a recever or
trustee of such carner, and the term “lessor” means a person owmng a railroad, & water line,
ora pipe line, leased to and operated by a common carvier subsect to this part, and includes a
receiver or trustee of such lexsor,® * *

The respondent is further requared to send to the Burean of Accounts immedsately upon
prepuzation, two copies of its latest annual report to stockbolders. See schedule B, page 2.

2. The instructions in this Form should be carefully observed, and each question should
be d fully and ly, whether = has been answered in 3 previous sonual report
or aot. Except m cases where they are specifically authorized, cancellatons, arbitrary
check marks, and the ltke should not be used eithor as partial or ss entire answers to
inquunes If any inquury. based on s precoding mquiry in the present report form is, becanse

of the answer rendered (o such preceding iaqury, tnapplicable to the person or corporshon
in whose behalf the report 13 made, such notation as “Not spplicable; see page
cmp——— o SChedule (or hne) number " should be used in answer
thereto, giving precise reference io the portion of the report showing the facts which make
the inquiry ingpplicable. Where the word “none™ truly and compietely staes that fac, it
should be given as the answer to any particular inquiry or any parucular portios of an
inquiry. Where dates are called for, the month and day should be stated as well as the year
Customary abbreviations may be used in stating dases.

3. Every annual repont should, in all parnculars, be complete i itself, and references to
the recurns of former years should not be made to take the place of required entnes except a3
herein otherwise specifically directed or authorized.

4. If it be necessary or desirable to insert additional statements, typewniten or other, 1 a
report, they should be legibly made on dursbie paper and, wherever practicable, on sheets
oot larger than a page of the Form. /nserted sheets should be securely anached, preferably
a1 the wner margn; anachment by pins or clips s inngficiens.

5 All entnes should be made 1 & permanent black ink. Those of a contrary character
should be mdicated 1n perenthes:s.

6. Money tems, except averages, throughout the annual repoet form should be shown m
thousands of dollars adyusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts reported
subsidiary accounts mchuded mn supporting schedules must be in agreement with relssed
primary sccounts For purposes of rounding, amounts of $500 but less than $1.000 should
e razsed to the nearest thousand dollars. and amounts of less than $500 should be lowered.

7. Railroad corporations, mawmly distinguished as opersimg compames sad lessor
compsaes, are for the purpose of repon to the Interstate Commerce Commisaon divided
mto classes. An operaning company is one whose officers direct the business of transport-
ston and whose books contain operating as well as financial accounts; a lessor company.
the property of which being leased to and operated by another company, 13 one that
mamtans 8 scparate legal existence and keeps financial but not opersting accounts.

Operating companmses are broadly classified, with respect to thewr operating revesues,
according to the following geacral definitions:

Class [ compames are those having annual operating revenues of $50,000,000 or mare.
For this class, Aosusl Report Form R-1 is provided.

Class [I compames are those baving annual opersting revenues less than $50,000,000 but
in excess of $10,000,000.

Class [l companies are those having sanual operating revenues of $10,000,000 or less.
All switching and terminal companies will be designased class Il railroads.

8. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following serms
whea used in tis Form have the meanings stated below:

Commussion means the Inzersiate Commerce Commussion. Respondert mesas the
person or corporation 18 whose behalf the report is made. Year mesns the year ended
December 31 for which the report is made, The Close of the Yesr means the close of
buniness on December 31 of the year for which the report is made; o, in case the report is -
made for a shorter penod than one yesr, it means the close of the period covered by the
repors. The Begmmng of the Year means the beginning of business on Jannary | of the year
Jor wiuch the report is made; cx. 1 case the report is made for & shorer period thas one year,
it means the beginmng of the persod covered by the repors. The Preceding Yoar means the
year ended December 31 of the year next preceding the year for which the repors s made.
‘The Uniform Syssem of Accounts (or Railroad Companics means the system of accounts i
Pars 1201 of Tisie 49, Code of Federal Regulanons, a3 amended.

For Index, See back of book
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ANNUAL REPORT

OF

CSX TRANSPORTATION, INC,

_(See Table of Contents Page for listing of companies included)

TO THE

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION

FOR THE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1991

Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with the Commussion
regarding this report:

(Name) A._J. Westhoff (Title) General Manager-Corporate Reporting
(Telephone number) (90’*) 359-3456
(Area code) (Telephone number)

(Office address) __500 Water Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32202
(Street and number, city, State, and ZIP code)




SPECIAL NOTICE

Docket No 38559 Rairoad Classification Index. served January 20. 1983. modified the reporting requirements for class. II. l.ll and ail Switching and
terminal companies. These camers wiil notify the Commussion oniy If the calculation resuits 1n a different revenue ievel then its current classification.

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are caprured for processing by the Commussion.

W ¥

“3 v

“« T LAY e
‘e &

It 15 estimated that an average of 300 burden hours per response are requured 10 compiete this collecuon of information. This esumate includes ume for
reviewing instructions, searciung custung data sources, gathenng and mamuyning the data needed, and compieting and reviewng the collecuon of informa-
tion. Comments concerming the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggesuons for reduang this burden should be directed to the Section of Admumistrauve
Services, Intersiate Commerce Commusnion and the Office of Information and Regulatory Affawrs. Office of Management and Budge.
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Investments in Common Siocks of AfTilkated Compantes . . 310A J0 EQUIDMENT ......ccccveceucscnsnansassnssoncensananes 510 [
Road Property and Equip and {mp 10 lessed Transactions Besween Respondent and Companies or
Property and Equipment . 330 32 Persons Affilisted With Respondent for Services
Deprecuanion Base and Rns-kow and Eau-menl Recaved or Provided .....civiiveiinnannenerincnaaan s12 72
Owned and Usedand Leased fromOthers.. ... .. 332 34- Mileage Operated at Closeof Year ........ccccvvvennasn 700 74
Accumulsted Depreciauon— Road and Equipment Miles of Road at Close of Year— 38y States and
OwnedandUsed .......... .c..cvvveenenn voiunnns . 335 35 Terntones (Single Track) (For Other Than Switchung and
Accrued Liatility—Leased Property . . cere - 339 36 Termunal COMPRNIES) ...ccccicunnenncoorrascnscancans 702 78
Deprecauon Base and Ralu-lmmvemu 0 Rud iInventory of EQuipment ..........ccceittvanccianccens no n
and Equipment Leased from Others . . .. 3 37 Uan Cox of Equipment [nxtalled Dunng the Year 7108 84
Accumulaied Demuon—lmmmenu o Rond nnd Track and Traffic Conditions .........coveveenanes .. 720 8s
Equipment Leased from Others... .. . 342 38 TiesLayd in Replacement .......co0vneneeeonncnenancens 721 86
Depreciauon Base and Rates—Roed snd Eqmpmem Ties Laxd in Addional Tracks and in New Lines and
LeasedtoOthers...........oe. o ot en o aen caenas 350 0 EXIERNONE .....cciveereciiicaaniecitieisaticnannas, > L
Accumuisied Deprecation — Road snd Equipment Rauls Lasd 1o Replacement .........cccovvevceveeccenans m - ]
LeasedtoOthers.... ... . ... ..ich ceeiiiniananns 351 4 i
Investment in Raiiroad Property Used in Transportauon T 89
Service (ByCompany)...........coove vr ciieinens Lan I52A 2 T25 9%
investment in Raiiway Property Used in Transporution 726 n
Service (By Properny Accounts).....cceeee civeininaeaenn 31528 43 750 91
Raslway Operasung Expenses .............cciveveamnnnnnns 410 45 755 9
Wey anidSIUSIUTES .. ....cooc cueee = sraeen sae ceanes 412 52 98
for Interchanged Frexght Tramn Cars and Other Freight »
Carmyng EQupment . . ... cveneiiii e 414 2 T | 100
Supporung Schedule—Equipment  ....... . ....c. o...n 415 56
The consolidated financial statements and supporting schedules included in this

annual report include CSX Transportation,

owned subsidiaries:

Adrian Realty Company

Aeolus Transportation Systems,

Inc,

Allegheny and Western Railway Company
The Atlantic Land and Improvement Company

The Baltimore and Cumberland Valley Railroad Extension Company
The Baltimore & Ohio Chicago Terminal Railroad Company
Buffalo, Rochester and Pittsburgh Railway Company

CSX Logistics, Inc,

The Carrollton Rai 1road Company

Charlotte Docks Company
Cincinnati

Inc, and the following majority-

Inter-Terminal Railroad Company

The Cleveland Terminal and Valley Railroad Company
Dayton and Michigan Railroad Company

Energy Resources and Logistics,

Fairfax Realty Company

Fruit Growers Express Company
Gainesville Midland Railroad Company

Holston Land Company, Inc,

The Home Avenue Railroad Company

LEN Devel opment Company
LeEN Investment Corporation

Inc,

The Lake Erie and Detroit River Railway Company

Metals Distribution Services,
Inc,

Multimodal Distribution,

Inc,

- North Bank Development Company
‘North Charleston Terminal Company

Raiiroad Annual Repon R-|
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Majority~Owned Subsidiaries (Continued):

Northern Ventures Holding Corporation

Raceland Car Corporation

The Real Estate and Improvement Company of Baltimore Cnty
Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railway Co.-
Seaboard Coast Line Railway Supplies, Inc,

Starr Holding Company

Staten Island - Arlington, Inc.

The Staten Island Railroad Corporation

Terminal Realty Baltimore Company

The Toledo Ore Railroad Company

Total Distribution Services, Inc,
Transcontinental Terminals, Inc,

Washington and Western Maryland Railroad Company
The Western Railway of Alabama

Western Railway Properties, Inc,

Railroac Annuai Report R-1

e



Road lmnals:  CSXT Yer19_ 91

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

ol 1. The respoadent, at its option, may omit pages from tus report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable.
) 2. Show below the pages exciuded and indicate the schedule number and title 1n the space provided below.
’ 3. If 0o schedules were omucted indicate “NONE.™
Page Schedule No. Tite
NONE

re
e

AN

(7

Ruirosd Annual Report R-1
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B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answers to the questions ssked shouid be made in tuil. without reference 1o data returned on the corresponding page of previous reports. In case any changes
of the nature reterred to under inquiry < on ths page have taken place durng the year covered by this repon. they should be explained in full detail.

V. Give in full the exact nume uf the respondem. Use the words “The™ and “Company™ vnly when they are parts of the corporate name. Be careful 10
distinguish between rai/roud and raviwav. The curporate name should be given unstormiy throughout the report. notably on the cover, on the title page. and inthe
“Venficauon." If the report 1s made by receivers. trustees. 4 commuttee of bondholders. or individuals utherwise in possession of the property, state names and
facts with precision. If the report is for a consohidated group. pursuant to Special Permission lrom (he Cl)mml.SSIOII Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate
such fact on line | below and list the consolidated group on page 4.

2. Ifincorporated under 2 special charter, give date of passage of the act: if under a general law, give date of filing ceruficate of organizanons: if a reorgamzanon
has been effected, give date of reorganzanon. If a recavershup or other rust, gve aiso date which such recavershup or other possession began. If a parmership, give
date of formanon and aiso names in full of present parmers.

3. State the occasion for the reorganization. whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according (o the fact. Give date of organization of
onginal corporauon and refer to laws under which orgamized.

1. Exact name of common camer makung this report CSX lransportation, Inc.

Z.Daleoihnmnm_danuar,! 26, 1944
3. Under laws of what Govemment. State...or-Temntory organzed? If more than one. name all. If in bankrupicy, give count of junsdiction and dates
of begianing of recewvership or trusteeship and of appoument of recevers or tusiess ¥ 11°g1N13

4. If the respondent was merger. or conducted 1ts business under a different name, give

reorgamzed dunn,
hufrmmhu During the year the fo]]ow1nq subsidi iary companies were merged

into CSX Transportation, Inc.., effective as of the dates shown:
Chessie Realty. Inc. (12-6-91)

Western Rajlway Properties, Inc. (12-9-91)
e A . .01}

Chicago and Indianapolis Coal Company, Inc. (12-24-91)

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS

5. The respondent s required 0 send (o the Bureau of Accounts. tmmediately upon preparation. two copies of its latest annual report to stock-
holders.
Check appropnate box:

O Two copies are attached to this report.

5 Two copies will be subrmred

(date)

& No annual report to stockholders 1s prepared.

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1
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C. VOTING POWERS AND LLECTIONS

| Swte the par vaiue of cach share of siocx C S, per share, firsi preferred. . per share. second preferred,
S, per share. siock. > per share.
r 2 Siate whether or not each share of s10ck has mvngm 10 one vote: i not, gave full paruculars in 4 [ Ye S
3 Are voung nights porportional 10 holdings * If not. state in a fi the between holdings and corresponding vouing rights

4 Are voung ngnts aitached 10 any securnties other thun stock” If s0. name n a (ootnote esch secunty. other than siock to which voting nghts are

stiached 1as of 1he close of 1he year), and siate in deiail the relation beiween holdings and corresponding voung nghis, staung whether voung fights are actual or conungent, and

if contingent. showing the conungency.

s Hnnnd class or issue of secunties any fuecnl pnvileges 1n the election of directors. (rustees. or managers. or in the determination of .corporate acuion by any metnod’
- If s0. descnibe fully in a footnote esch such ciass or 1ssue and give a succinct siatement showing ciearly the character and extent of such

{enivileges.
6. Gjye the date of the lat osing of the siock book prior to the actual filing of this report. and swute the purpose af such ¢l
00ks Not close \
T Suge Ly of all securnty hoiders of the res; nt agtl e of such closing, if within_pne year of the date of such filing; 1f not, state as of the close of the
b T T e Cember Ty 19T
(Date)
8. Suste the total number of stockhoiders of record. as of the daie shown in snswer t0 mnquiry No. 7. stocikholders.

9 Give the names of the thirty secunty hoiders of the respondent who. at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilaiion of list of stockholders of the respondent
(il wathun | year prior 10 the sctual filing of thus report), had the eghest voung powers in the respondent, showing for each his address, the number of votes which he would have
had a nght 1o cast on that dyte had a meeung then been 1n order, and the classification of the number of votes 10 which he was enutied, which respect to secunues heid by him,
uch secunues berng classified as common stock. second preferred swock, first preferred stock. and ather securiues, siaung 1n a {ootrote the names of such other secunties (if!
y). If any such holder heid in trust. give (1n a footnote) the partcuiars of the trust. In the case of voung trust agreements. give as suppicmental information the names and
of the thursy largest holders of the voung trust ceruficates and the amount of their individua! holdings. {f the srock dook was aot closed or the list of stockholders compiled|

wethin such year, show Such thrily securty hoiders as of the ciase of the year,
Number of vous NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH
to wiueh RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON
sscunty hoider WHICH BASED
Lime was enttiod Line
No. Nasne of secunty hoider Address of sscunty holder Stock No
PREFERRED
Common Second First
[F ™ () (0] {e) {4

1 LSX Corporatiop_ Richmond, V4 9,061,038} 9,061,038 1

2 2

3 3
4 4

$ [}
[] 6

7 7

3 ]
9 9
10 10
11 H
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
13 18 )
19 19
20 20
2] - 21
2 n |
23 B b "
24 au
25 28
26 2%
n a7
28 ]
29 AU
30 30 !

Rasiroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initiats: CSXT Year 1991

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued

10. State the towal number of votes cast at the iatest general meeang for the electuon of directors of the respondent. 9’061 ’038
votes cast.

11. Give the daze of such meetng. July 15, 1991, by unanimous written consent
12. Give the place of such meeang. -

NOTES AND REMARKS

Raiiroad Annuai Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS
(Dollars 1n Thousands)
Line{ Cross Account Title Balance at close | Balance at begin- [Line{
No. [Check of year mng of year |No.
(a) (b (©
: CunemAsle;s
1 701 Cash | 1
2 702 Temporary Cash Invesiments 329,059 244 2
k] 703 Special Deposits 950 24 3
Accounts Recesvable
4 704 ~ Loan and Notes 25.653 28.127 4
s 703 - Interline and Other Balances 432 L 238 s
6 706 - Customers 375 3 )
1 707 -~ Other 6%,236 102 499 1
3 709. 708 - Accrued Accounts Receivables 21 ,999 '95,]5 8
9 708.5 - Recevables from Affiliated Companies 3.175 5 Loly 9
10 709.5 — Less: Allowance for Uncollecuble Accounts {30 386) (30 690
T 710, 711, 14 Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits Lh 634 43 2471
12 N2 Matenals and Supplies 122.078 159,739 12
13 73 Cther Cusrent Assets __ 42 625 35,513 13
14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 828,080 824.6!g 14
Other
15 Nns. N6, N7 Special Funds Asses 1,269 10,975 1s
16 721, 721.5 Investments and Advances Affiliated Compames (Schedals 310 and 310A) 83,263 150,984 16
17 72,73 Other Investments and Advances 211,107 207,204 17
18 724 Allowances for Net Ulirealized Loss on Noncurrent 18
Markenble Equity Secunties=Cr.
, T3 Used in Other than Camer i
19 | 737, 738 Property Used in Operaton (less Deprecianon) 57,248 62,096 19
20 739, 741 Other Assets 144,056 121,152] 20
2 743 Other Deferred Debits 38.394) 27.940ln
p) 744 Accumuisted Deferred income Tax Debits 2
3 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 80 3
Road i

2 71,732 Road (Schedule 330) B wconab  |8,818,403 8,601,916] 2
28 731, 732 Equipmest (Schedule 330) L-39Col. h& b 3,609,417 1 3,648 654 2s
26 731, 732 Unallocsted Items 193,275 220,743 26
77 733, 735 Accumuiated Depreaanoa and Amortizauoa (Schedules 335, 342, 351) L 313 61404 364, 11827
28 Net Road and Equpment 28
—_—

Lgﬁmm 9’670’898 9,512 ]74 »

NOTES AND REMARKS

Raulrosd Aanuaj Report R-1
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6 Road Iniials:  CSXT Year 1991 _
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION ~ LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
(Dollars :n Thousands)
Line{ Cross = Balance at close be i
No. {Check Account Tide of year Balmanmge oaf(ye:rw ::.e'
(a) (b) {c)
Current Liabilities
30 751 Loans and Notes Payable 30
31 752 Accounts Payabie; Interline and Other Balances 9,899 7,207 |31
32 753 Audited Accounts and Wages 75 .384 35,514 | 32
33 754 Other Accounts Payable 8 5oL 37.043 |33
34 755, 756 Interest and Dividends Payable 20,049 20,760 | 34
3s 157 Payables to Affiliated Companies 9L, 000 82,1903
36 759 Accrued Accounts Payable 955 .049] 963,148 136
37 760, 761, 761.5, 762 | Taxes Accrued 131,095 105,353 137
38 763 Qther Current Luabiliues 122 361 134 ok | 38
39 764 Equipment Obliganons and Other Long-Term Debt due Within One Year 184 912 133 .1991]39
40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,601,34311,531,515 {«]
al 765, 767 Funded Detx Unmaned |- e 239,014] 294 401 |«
2 766 Equipmeyt Obligations 358 , 882 405 , 517 12
43 766.5 Capitalized Lebse Obliganons 115,510 LL 976 |3
a4 768 Debt 1n Default “
45 7 Accounts paysbie: Affilisted Compames 171,745 172,374 | s
46 770.1, 770.2 - Unamoruzed Debt Premuum N (2 L5 (3,034) 46
47 781 Interest 1n Default 47
43 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfgrs from Govemnment Authonues 48
49 786 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 1,700,87111,915,738 {49
S0 TN, 772. 774. T1S. | Other Long-Term Luabilities and Deferred Credits
782, T34 1,493 8681 781,969 [0
51 TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES L}Mg] 1 oL {5t
52 1. 92 'roulcnus:och(sammm&?:w 181,221] 181,221 |52
53 Common Stock 181,221] 181,221 |s3
s4 Preferred Stock 54
55 Discount on Capital Stock _ S5
56 794, 795 Additonal Capral (Schedule 230) 1.046,55511, 034,902 |se
Retained Eamngs:

57 797 Appropnated _ 57
8 798 Unappropnated (Schedule 220) 2,764 34013,152,595 |s8
59 798.1 Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable Equity Secunues 59
60 798.5 Less Treasury Stock 60
61 Net Stockhoiders Equity 3,992,11614 368.718 el
62] TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 9,670,898]9,512, 17k | 62 ]

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES
(Dollars in Thousands)

‘The notes listed below gre provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important effect on the financial condition of the camner.
The camer shall pive the particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to report, insert the word “none™; and in addition thereto shall enter in separate
notes with suitable particulars other maners involving matenal amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted
scoounting and reporting principles, except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explamning (1) service interruption wsurance policies and
indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent
El may be obligated to pay.in tbe event such losses are sustained by other railroads: (2) particulars concerning obligations for stock purchase Gptions granted to
officers and employees; and (3) what entnes have been made for net income or retained income restncted under provisions of mortgages and otherarrangements.

e —— — —
1. Amount (estimated, if necessary! of net income of retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking and other funds
pmmprévisimofmminﬁmplns.mga;s.deedsolm.mahumm H

2. Estimated amoant of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss
caryover ca January | of the year following that for which the report is made . s__None

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accountin: fmpemimﬁmdundmdinghvjemuummdpmmieemimmu.indiuﬁngmm“
DOt consisient with the prior year See Note on Page 9 '

ang balanee Shek eerual s (fee Rore on Bage 5§ vouee bevefs over the toul of the peasion fund
{(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify.  Yes X NO
@) 1f funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company _NOt applicable
If funding is by erust agreement, list trustee(s) . 1N€_Northern Trust
Date of tust agreement or latest amendment ___JANUATY 1, 1988 ——
If respondeat is affliated in any way with the trussee(s), exphain affilistion: . .NOt_afTiliated

-

() Unxﬂi!iuedmpaniuv.'Mhminchdedindlep:nﬁmphnﬁxminglmndduaibebukfwuﬂcumwwmemt

Not applicable

(¢) (i) Is any part of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other securities of the respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify.
Yes —— No X

If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security:

(i) Arc voring rights aitached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify. Yes - No — If yes, who determines how stock is
voed? _Lh us subi a a i i i

4. iﬂnmlnmmpﬁﬁulMMMWBWWMWEMWMJI”I(uu.s.c.ﬁlm.
Yes 2 NO e —

Y

§. (a) The amount of employers contribution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ None
() The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current mcome tax expense resulting from contnbutions to qualified employee stock ownership
plnafwlheammymmSNoL.

G.ﬁ/ifmbMaNo.ﬂwmuMWofmamtm“uwwumgumem
s_—_ -

e
. -

LA

L rages
" -

. Continued oo followng page

—
.
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8 Road Inats:  CSXT Year 1981 .

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES

7. Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and habilities at the close of the year, in accordance with Instruction 5-6 in the Uniform System
of Accounts for Railroad Compantes. that are not reflected 1n the amounts of the respondent.

Disclose the nature and amount of conungency that 1s matenal. .

Examples of contingent liabiliues are items which may become obligauons as a resuit of pending or threatened Iitigauon, assessments or possible assessments
of additional taxes and agreements or obliganions to repurchase secuntes or property. Additional pages may be added if more space 1s needed. (Explain
and/or reference to the following pages.)

Respondent and its subsidiaries are contingently liable individually and
jointly with others principally as guarantors of long-term debt and
obligations, primarily related to leased properties, joint ventures and joint
facilities. These contingent obligations amounted to approximately $237
million at December 31, 1991.

Although respondent obtains substant1a1 amounts of commercial insurance for
potential losseés for third party liability and property damage, reasonable
levels of risk are retained on a self-insurance basis. A portion of the
insurance coverage, up to $150 million from rail operations and up to $75
million from certain other operations is provided by insurance companies owned
or partially owned by CSX.

A number of legal actions are pending against Respondent and certain
subsidiaries in which claims are made in substantial amounts. Certain of
these actions involve related antitrust matters for which aggregate claims
have not been determined. The outcome of these actions cannot be predicted
with certainty, but management believes any ultimate liability will not
materially affect the consolidated financial position of Respondent.

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts

8. Markeuble Equity Secuntes. See Note 8 on Page 10

‘ \ Dr. (Cr) Dr. (C1) t0

Cost Market 10 Income Stockholders Equity
}

{Current Yr.) : Current Portfolio i ! N/A

asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio ! i N/A Is

(Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio ! ; ' N/A N/A

asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio ' | l N/A N/A

() At /7 / ,gross unresiized gans and losses pertaining 1o marketable equity secunities were as foilows:
Gamns Losses

Current S, S,
Noncurrent

(c) A net unreatized gain (loss) of S on the sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income for (year).

The cost of securities sold was based on the . (method) cost of all the shares of each security heid at ume of sale.

Sigmficant net realized and net unrealized gans and losses arising after date of the financial statements but prior to the filing, applicable to
marketabie eguity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disciosed below:

NOTE. / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year uniess specified as previous year.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3.(a) and (b) Respondent and its subsidiaries have defined benefit pension
plans, principally for salaried employees. The plans provide for eligible .
employees to receive benefits primarily based on years of service and
compensation rates near retirement. Contributions to the plans are made on
the basis of not less than the minimum funding standards set forth in the
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended.

In February 1989, Respondent’s pension plan for salaried employees was
merged with the CSX Corporate Plan and all assets of Respondent’s plan were
transferred to the CSX merged plan. Since the plans were merged, CSX has
allocated to Respondent a portion of the net pension expense for the CSX
Corporate Plan’based on Respondent'’s relative level of participation in the
merged plan which considers the assets and personnel previously in the
Respondent’s plan.

The assets of the CSX Corporate Plan are now available for payment of
benefits to all participating employees in the CSX merged pension plan without
regard to the pre-merger source of the benefit or obligation. In addition,
the projected benefit obligation is the responsibility of the CSX Corporate
Plan. The CSX Corporate Plan at December 31, 1991, had a projected benefit
obligation of $869 million and a fair value of plan assets of $796 million.
Respondent’s pension costs were based on its participation in the CSX
Corporate Plan and were $33 million in 1991 and $23 million in 1990 and 1989.

Respondent has established savings plans for virtually all full-time
salaried employees and certain employees covered by collective bargaining
units of Respondent and subsidiary companies. Respondent matches 50% of each
salaried employee's contribution, which is limited to 6% of the employee's
earnings. Respondent contributes fixed amounts for each participating
employee covered by a collective bargaining agreement. Expense for these .
plans for 1991, 1990 and 1989 was $22 million, $13 million and $11 million,
respectively.

Respondent participates in two defined benefit post-retirement plans along
with CSX and other affiliates which cover most full-time salaried employees.
One plan provides medical benefits and another provides life insurance
benefits. The post-retirement health care plan is contributory, with retiree
contributions adjusted annually, and contains other cost-sharing features such
as deductibles and coinsurance. The accounting for the health care plan
anticipates future cost-sharing changes to the written plan that are
consistent with the Respondent'’s expressed intent to increase the retiree
contribution rate annually for the expected inflation rate for that year. The
1ife insurance plan is non-contributory. The current policy of CSX and the
other participants is to fund the cost of the post-retirement health care and
1ife insurance benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis, as in prior years.

Effective January 1, 1991, the Respondent adopted SFAS No. 106. The effect
of adopting the new guidelines had a minimal impact on 1991 results, as the
net periodic post-retirement benefit expense of $28 million.approximated the
expense under the prior method of accounting for the above defined benefit
plans, which was on a pay-as-you-go basis. Post-retirement benefit expense
for 1990 and 1989 of $21 million and $14 million, respectively, which were
recorded on a pay-as-you-go basis, have not been restated. '

Under collective bargaining agreements, Respondent participates in a number
of union-sponsored, multiemployer benefit plans. Payments to these plans are
made as part of aggregate assessments generally based on hours worked, tonnage
moved or a combination thereof. The administrators of the multiemployer plans

Rauiroad Annual Report R-1 ’
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—~EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

generally allocate funds received from participating companies to various
health and welfare benefit plans and pension plans, Current information
regarding such allocations has not been provided by the administrators.
Total contributions of $150 million, $163 million and $153 million were made
to these plans in 1991, 1990 and 1989, respectively.

Certain officers and key employees of Respondent participate in stock
purchase performance and award plans of CSX. Respondent is allocated its
share of any cost to participate in these plans.

8. Marketable equity securities, which are immaterial, other than those
accounted for 'by the equity method, are carried at lower of cost or
realizable value (market value not readily available).

9. The consolidated financial statements include Respondent and its
majority-owned subsidiaries. Respondent is a wholly-owned subsidiary of CSX
Corporation (CSX). Investments in companies which are not majority-owned
are carried at either cost or equity, depending on the extent of control.
All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

10. Respondent has an agreement which expires not later than December 31,
1992, to sell with recourse, on a revolving basis each month, an undivided
percentage ownership interest in a designated pool of accounts receivable up
to a maximum of $500 million. At December 31, 1991 and 1990, accounts
receivable sold totaled $425 million and $500 million, respectively.

Respondent maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon the
expected collectibility of accounts receivable, including receivables sold .,
with recourse. Allowances for doubtful accounts of $52 million and $50
million have been applied as a reduction of accounts receivable at December
31, 1991 and 1990, respectively.

11. In the fourth quarter of 1991, Respondent recorded a pretax charge to
provide for the estimated costs of implementing work force reductions,
improvements in productivity and other cost reductions. The charge amounted
to $647 million on a pretax basis and reduced 1991 net earnings by $409
million.

The major portion of the charges provides for planned reductions in the
work force. The reductions are expected to result from negotiations
currently underway with rail unions and will occur over several years. The
reductions will include the downsizing of train crews, work rule changes and
elimination of unnecessary administrative and clerical personnel. The
remaining portion of the charge includes various litigation costs and other
negotiated settlements.

In 1988, Respondent recorded a pretax restructuring charge of $724
million. Included in the restructuring charge was a provision of $592
million for separation pay liabilities and $132 million for various costs
and claims that were expected to result from litigation and negotiated
settlements. At December 31, 1991, the 1988 restructuring program has been
substantially concluded.

Railroad Annual Reporz R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

12. Respondent has adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS)
No. 96, "Accounting for Income Taxes." Under the liability method specified
by SFAS No. 96, the deferred tax liability is determined based on the
difference between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and
liabilities as measured by the enacted tax rates which will be in effect when
these differences reverse. Deferred tax expense is the result of changes in
the liability for deferred taxes.

13. Respondent and its subsidiaries are included in the consolidated Federal
income tax return filed by CSX. The consolidated Federal income tax

expense or bernéfit is allocated to Respondent and its subsidiaries as though
Respondent had filed a separate consolidated return.

Federal income tax payments to CSX and payments to state taxing
authorities during 1991, 1990 and 1989 totaled $58 million, $36 million and
$66 million, respectively.

The Federal income tax returns of CSX have been examined through 1984.
Management believes adequate provision has been made for any adjustments
vhich might be assessed for year subsequent to 1984.

14. Included in Account 702 "Temporary Cash Investments™ at December 31, 1991
and 1990 of $329 million and $245 million, respectively, represent amounts
due from CSX for Respondent’s participation in the CSX cash management plan.
Under this plan, excess cash is advanced to CSX for investment and CSX makes
cash funds available to its subsidiaries as needed for use in their
operations. CSX is committed to repay all amounts due on demand should
circumstances require. The companies are charged for borrowings or
compensated for investments based on returns earned by the plan portfolio.

Respondent has formal short-term and long-term borrowings from CSX which
mature from 1992 to 2003 and total $230 million at December 31, 1991 and $198
million at December 31, 1990. Maturities during the next five years
aggregate $51 million in 1992, $20 million in 1993, $17 million in 1994, $17
million in 1995 and $7 million in 1996. Fixed interest rates range from 8%
to 10%Z per annum and are based on the market rates in effect when the
respective borrowings were placed. Interest expense on borrowings from CSX
was $15 million, $20 million and $33 million in 1991, 1990 and 1989,
respectively.

Railroad Amaisl Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Non-transportation operating revenue for 1990 includes $16 million,
representing gains on sale of properties to,.CSX Realty, Inc., a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CSX. There were no such gains recorded in 1991 and 1989.

In 1988, Respondent participated with Sea-Land, Inc. (Sea-Land), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of CSX, in four sale-leaseback arrangements. Under
these arrangements, Sea-Land sold various equipment to a third party and
Respondent leased the equipment and assigned the lease to Sea-Land. Sea-Land
is obligated for all lease payments and other associated equipment expenses.
If Sea-Land defaults on its obligations, Respondent would assume the asset
lease rights and ‘obligations of $202 million at December 31, 1991 under the
arrangements.

Rairoad Annual Report R !
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES--Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES~Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




16 Road Initials: CSXT Year l92]_

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the 4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis.
resaits of operations for the year. 5. Cross-checks .

2. Report total operaung expenses from Schedule 410 of tlns report. Any Schedule 210 Schedule 210
dispanties 1n expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts Line 15, column (b) = Line 62, column (b)
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explamned on page 18. Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) = Line 63, column (b)

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on Line 50, column (b) = Line 64, column (b)
the appropnate line No. 19 for Account No. 513. “Dividend Income.™ List Schedule 410
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropnate dividend line Line 14, column (b) = Line 620, column (h)
No. 25 under the *‘Income from Affiliated Companies’* subsection of this Line 14, column (d) = Line 620, column (f)
schedule. Line 14, column (e) = Line 620, column (g)

Line 49, column (b)

Amount for Amount for Freight-related |Passenger-related
|Line| Cross Item current year preceding year revenue & revenue &  |Line]
No. |Check expenses expenses No.

! (a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
: o0 Freighe T Oring lecome 4,207,006]4,315,697 |4,207,006 !
2 (102) Passenger 2
3 (103) Passenger-Related 3
4 {104) Switching 4 1051 43,151 44 105 4
5 (105) Water Transfers 5
6 {106) Demurrage Lo 947 4o, 021 40,947 6
7 (110) Incidental LL 317 36,889 L5 317 7
3 {121) Joint Facility-Credit )
9 (122) Joint Facility-Debt 9
10 (501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers
from Government Authonties-lines 1-9) L 336.37514.435,758 14,336,375 10
. il (502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Government
W Authoriues for current operations 11
12 (503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred
transfers from Government Authonties 12
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) _{4_336 [ 4,336,375 13
14 | * {(531) Railway operating expenses L. 545 ,67113.908,87 ,545,671 14
151 * Net revenue from raiway operations (20929 25 882
OTHER INCOME ;
16 (506) Revenue from property used in other than camner operations 12.912 12 . 546
17 (510) Miscellaneous rent income 32 .960 38,498
18 (512) Separately operated properties-Profit
19 {513) Dividend Income (cost method) 1,463
20 (514) Interest Income 29 ] 8 LS
21 (516) Income from sinking and other funds ga
2 (517) Release of premiums on funded dett 25
23 (518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements - -
24 (519) Miscellaneous income 78 .20 106 647 24
m affiliated companies: 519 LT .- .
25 h‘:f"ﬁirwmm (equity mﬂhodpm) 2,26 7,465 Sl L T T as
2% . Equity in undistnbuted earnings (losses) 2,09 1.259 26
27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 58 41 187,940 27
28 TOTAL INCOME (lines 15. 27) 50,87 13,822 Pyl
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME -
29 (534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier operanons 5.56 29
30 (544) Muscellaneous 1axes 8 30
31 (545) Separately operated properties-Loss 1 31
32 (549) Maintenance of investment orzanization 32
33 (5501 Income Transferred under contracts and agreements 33
34 (551) Miscellaneous income charees 32 ﬁ 84?’-!—42 34
35 (553) Uncollecuble accounts 835
36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS)(lines 29-35) 37.7 1 36
37 Income available for fixed charges:(nes 28. 36) 21 ; ; 37
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS—Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line{ Cross Item Amount for Amount for |Line|
Nao. [Check current year preceding year | No.
(a) (b) (c)
FIXED CHARGES
(546) Interest on funded debt:
38 (a) Fixed interest not in default 82,4641 102,329 |38
39 (b) Interest in default _ HEE
40 (547) Interest on unfunded debt 3,637 3,155 | w0
4l (548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 849 L 812 [«
a2 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38—41) 86,9501 110,296 | #2
43 Income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42) (175,6000 511,553 [
OTHER DEDUCTIONS
(546) Interest on funded debt:
44 (c) Contingent interest 2 45 242 44
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
4s (555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 45
46 Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) (175,845)] 511,311 | s
PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES
(556) Income taxes on ordinary income:
47| ¢ (a) Federal income taxes 66,292 59,49] 47
ag| o (b) State income taxes 14,578 1,715 | 48
9 (c) Other income taxes 49
50| = | (557 Provision for deferred taxes (151,525)] 103,208 | s0
51 TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) {(70,655)] 164 Llk | s1
s2] o Income from continuing operations (lines 46~51) (105.190) 346.897 | s2
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
53 (560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes 53
of $ )
54 (562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicabie income taxes of $ ) _ 54
55 Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 + 53 + 54) (105,190)1 346,897 | ss
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES
56 (570 Extraordiriary items (Net) 56
57 (590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 57
53 (591) Provision for deferred taxes—Extraordinary items 58
59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 59
60 (592) Cumulanve effect of changes in accounting pnnciples (less applicable tax of $ ) (158.947) 60
61| ¢ Net income (Loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) (264 ,137)1 346,897 i 61
Reconciliation of net railway operaung income (NROI)
62| * Net revenues from raway operations (209,296)] 525,882 | 62
63 | ° | (556) Income taxes on ordinary income (—) (80,870} (61,206)! 63
64| $57) Provision for deferred income taxes (—) 151,525 (103'208) 64
65 Income from lease of road and equipment (—) (1) {301)1 65
66 Rent for iecased roads and equipment ( + ) 8.82_5' 8.93]' 66
67 Net railway operatng income (loss) 370, 098 | 67

(120 816)
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NOTE 1 -

NOTE 2 -

NOTES ARD RFMARKS FOR SCHEMILFES 210 and 220

SCHEDULE 210 RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

In the fourth quarter 1991, Respondent recorded a pre-tax special
charge of $647 million. Included in the special charge was a
provision of $583 million for separation pay liabilities, and $64
million for various costs and claims which are expected to result
from litigation and negotiated settlements. Such a reduction is
necessary to meet competitive pressures within the industry and to
substantially reduce the number of on-train employees and
dramatically improve productivity. The impact on the year 1991
operational results was as follows:

Line No. Increase (Decrease)
14 647,200
50 (238,025)

Respondent changed its accounting for post-retirement benefits
other than pensions by adopting FASB Statement No. 106, effective
January 1, 1991. As a result of this change, Respondent recognized
a cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles of $254,573
less applicable income taxes of $95,626, or $158,947 in Account 592
(Line No. 60), in the fourth quarter of 1991.
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. Show beiow the items of Retamned Earnings Accounts of the respondent for ths year, classified in accordance with the Untform System
of Accounts for Railroad Companies.
2. All contra entnies hereunder should be shown 10 parentheses.
3. Show under “Remarks " the amount of asngned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616.
4. Segregate 1n column (c) all amounts spplicable 1o the equity n undistnbuted earmngs (losses) of affilisted companies based on the
equity method of accounung.
S. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), shouid agree with line 26, coiumn (b), Schedule 210. The total of columas (b) and (c), lines
3and 7, should agree with line 61 columm (b), Schedule 210.
6. Include m column (b) only amounts applicable to retmned earmngs exciumve of any amounts included in columa (¢).
Line|] Cross Item Retamned Equity in undis- Line
No.| Check earmngs tributed earnings No.
Unappropnated (losses) of affil-
: iated companies
(a) ®) (c)
1 Baiances at begrumng of year s 3,100,529 s 52,066 1
2 1 (601.5) Prior period adjustmeants to beginmung-retuned earnings 2
CREDITS
3 ® ] (602) Credit balance transferred from income 2 3 09"" 3
4 (603) Appropriations reieased 4
[ (606) _ Other credits 1o retaned earnings 54 289 5
6 TOTAL 547289 2,094 6
DEBITS
7 * ] (612) Debit balance transferred from income 266,231 . 7
3 (616) _ Other debits to retained earnings L,118 54 289 3
9 (620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 9
10 (621) Appropnations for other purposes 10
1 (623) Dividends: Common stock 120,000 11
12 Preferved stock! - 112
13 TOTAL 390,349 o4 289 13
14 Net incresse (decresss) during year (Line 6 minus line 13) (336,060) (52 .195) 14
1§ . Balances af close of year (Lines 1, 2 and {4) 2,764, 469 (129) 15
6{ ° Baiances from lins 15(c) (129) N/A 16
Total unappropriated retained earnings and equuty
undistnbuted earnings (losses) of affiliated companies at end
17 798 of year 2,764,340 NA 17
18 (797 Total appropriated retained carnings: 18
19 Credits duning year SNOL 19
20 Debits during year s_None _ 20
21 Balance st Close of year  S__NONE__ 2
Amount of 2zmgned Federal incoms tax g
2 P .
3 accoumsole  s_None px)

‘xr sny dividends have not been deciared on cumulsuve preferred stock. give cumulauve undeciared dividends at beginning of yesr and end of yeas.
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240.STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in Thousands)

Line Cross Description
No Check (a)

7
Cash received from operating revenues
Dividends received from affiliates
Interest received
Other Income
Cash paid for operating expenses
Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized)
Income taxes paid
Other net
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

VOO ~NOWVSSUN -

Give the information as requested concerning the cash flows during the year. Either the direct or indirect method
can be used. The direct method shows as its principal components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash re-
ceived from customers and cash paid to suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cash flow from operating
activities. The indirect method starts with net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the
result of operating cash transactions in the current period to reconcile it to net cash flow from operating activities.
1f direct method is used complete lines 1-41; indirect method complete lines 10-41. Cash for the purpose of this
schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid investments readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of
changes in interest rates. Information about all investing and financing activities which do not directly affect cash
shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule.
aspects of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transactions include converting debt to equity, acquiring
assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a mortgage to the seller;
obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash
assets or liabilities. Some transactions are part cash and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported
directly in the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, Statement of Cash Flows, for further details.

They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Current ' Prior
Year Year Line
(b) (c) No

VOONOWUVT ™ WN =

1



Page 22 CSXT Year 1991
|
| 240.STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
| . (Dol lars in Thousands)
| -
| Current Prior
| Line Cross Description Year Year  Line
No Check Ca) ) ) No
| 10 Income from continuing operations €105, 190) 346,897 10
|
I ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
11 Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investment (38,114) (61,034) 11
12 Depreciation and amortization expenses 344,518 331,250 12
| 13 Increase (decrease) in provision for deferred income taxes €151,524) 106,408 13
| 14 Net increase (decrease) in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliates 67) 389 14
| 15 (Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 34,067 (8,948) 15
| 16 (Increase) decrease in materials and supplies, and other current assets 33,692 20,760 16
| 17 Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt (83,212) 56,858 17
| 118 Net increase (decrease) in other-net 504,763 (72,018) 18
| 19 Net cash provided by continuing operations 538,933 720,562 19
| Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of
| 20 discontinued operations and extraordinary items 20
| 21 NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 538,933 720,562 21
|
I
| CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES -
22 Proceeds from sale of property 90,384 247,815 22
23 Capital Expenditures (563,252)** (568,181)** 23
24 Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents 24
| & Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 485,565 407,972 25
26 Purchase price of long-term investment and advances (428,628) (416,623) 26
27 Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 9,706 5,438 27
| 28 Other 36,842 4,096) 28
| 29 NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (369,383) (327,675) 29
I
|
| CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
|
] 30 Proceeds from issuance of lLong-term debt 150,839 0 30
| 3 Principal payments of long-term debt €176,012) (233,233) 31
| 32 Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 32
] 33 Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock 0 0 33
| 34 Cash dividends paid . €120,000) (120,625) 34
| 35 Other 59,789 19,192 35
| 36 NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (85,384) (334,666) 36
| 37 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -- 84,166 58,221 37
| 38 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 244,893 186,672 38
| 39 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 329,059 244,893 39
I
I

**Includes capital expenditures for other property $(50) in current year and $(1,210) in prior year.




csXT Year 1991 Page 22A

240 .STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Dol lars in Thousands)

Footnotes to Schedule 240
Cash paid during the year for :

Current Prior
Line Cross Description Year Year  Line|
No Check (a) (b) (c) No
) |
40 Interest (net of amount capitalized)* 92,833 126,615 40 |
41 Income Taxes (net)* 57,987 35,648 41

*only applies if indirect method is adopted

Note - Reconciliation from Depreciation per Schedule 240-
Line 12, to Depreciation per Schedule 410:

Balance per Schedule 240, Line 12 344,518
Amortization of Leased Property (Account 772) 0
Depreciation on "Other" Misc. Property 271)
Miscel laneous Amortization (€1

Depreciation per Schedule 410 344,188



... .;'
N

CSXT

Road Initials: Year 19 L 3
245. WORKING CAPITAL
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. This scheduie shouid include only data pertaming to railway transporation services.
2. Carry out caiculauon of hines 9, 10. 20, and 21, 10 the nearest whoie number.
Line Item Source Amount Line
No.
No.
@ (®)
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
1 | Interline and Other Balances (705) Schedule 200. line S, column b 15,432 1
2 | Customers (706) Schedule 200, line 6, column b (7 N 375) 2
3 ( Other (7207 Note A 66 N 395 3
4 | TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Linel + 2 +3 74,452 4
OPERATING REVENUE
s | Railway Operatng Revenue Schedule 210, line 13, column b 4,336,375 s
6_| Rent Income Note B ]SLI-JIZI 6
7 | TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines s + 6 4,490,496 7
8 | Average Daily Operating Revenues Line 7 ~ 360 days 12,474 8
Days of Operaung Revenue 1n
9 Current Operaung Assets Lined4 -~ line 8 6 9
10 | Revenue Deiay Days Phus Buffer Lines 9 « 15 days 21 10
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
1t | Interline and Other Balances (752) Schedule 200, line 31, column b 9.899 i
12| Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) Note A 87,922 12
13 | Accounts Payable—Other (754) Note A 6,673 13
14_| Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) Note A 83,297 14
15 | TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of lines 11 to 14 187,791 15
OPERATING EXPENSES
16 | Railway Operating Expenses Schedule 210, line 14, column b L, 545,671 16
17 | Depremanon Schedule 410, Lines 136, 137, 138, 213, 232, 317,
column h 3"11-, 1 88 17
18 | Cash Related Operating Expenses Line 16 + line 6 — fine 17 L 355,604 18
19 | Average Daily Expendirures Line 18 — 360 days 12,099 19
Days of Operating Expenses in Current
20 | Operaung Liabitities Line 15 - line 19 16 20
21 | Days of Working Capnal Required Line 10 = line 20 (Note C) ' LY 21
2 | Cash Working Capital Required Line 21 x line 19 __ 6o, Loo -]
23 | Cash and Temporary Cash Balance Schedule 200, line | + line 2, column b 329,059 P}
2% | Cash Working Capnal Allowed Lesser fine 22 and line 23 60,495 24
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
25 | Total Masenal and Supplies (712) Note A 122,083 2
Scrap and Obsolete Matenal included
26 | inAcc 712 Note A 2,326 26
Matenails and Supplies held for Common
27 Carner Purposes Line 25 - line 26 ] ]9 N 757 27
28 | TOTAL WORKING CAPTTAL Line 24 + line 27 180,252 | i
Notes: (A) Use common carner portion only. Common camer refers to r;llw:y transportation service.
(B) Rent Income ts the sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 135, 208,
210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 314, and 316. Rent income 1s added to railway operating revenues 0 produce
to1al revenues. Rent income 1s aiso added 10 total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue iems from
operating expense.
©© 1f resuit 1s negative, use zero.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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Rosd Iuoals;  CSXT Year 1921

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A

L. Schedule 310 should give parnculars of stocks. bonds. other secured obliganons, unsecured notes. and investment advances of affiliated compames held
by respondent at close of year. Also. disclose the invesunents made. disposed of, and wntten down dunng the year and the applicable dividends and interest
credited to income as a resuit of those investments. They should exclude secunnes 1ssued or assumed by respondent. For defimuon of affiliaced companies. see
the rules governing Account No. 721 “Investments 'and advances: affiliated compames.” in the Uniform System of Accounts for Rasiroad Companses.

2. List the investments in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of mvestments by accounts 1n aumencai order:

(A)  Stocks
(1) Camers-acuve
(2) Camers-inactuve
(3) Noncamers-active
(4) Noncamners-inacuve
(B} Bonds (including U.S. Govemnment Bonds)
(©)  Other secured obhiganons
(D)  Unsecured notes
(B) Investment advances

3. The subclassifjcation of classes (B), (C), (D). and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A).

4. The kinds ot industry represented by respondent’s invesunents 1n the secunues of other companzes should be shown by symbol opposite the names of the
ssuing corporations, the symbois and industnial classifications to be as follows:

Symbol Kind of Industry
Agnculture, foresry, and fishenes
Miming
Construction
Manufacrunng
Wholesale and retal trade
Finance. insurance, and real esuate
Transportation. commumnicanons, and other public uulities
Services
Government
A All other

S. By carners. as the term s used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bnidges, fernies, umon depors,
and other wermnal facilities, sleeping cars. parior cars, dining cars. {reigit cars, express service and facihines, elecmc raslways, highway motor velucles,
steamboats and other manne wansportation equipment, prpe lines (other than those for transportation of water), and other insttumentahities devored to the
transportation of persons or property for ture. Telegraph and teiephone compames are not meant to be inciuded.

6. Noncamner compames should, for the purpose of these schedules, include teiephone compames, telegraph companes, munung compsmes, masufacturing
compames, hotel companses. ete. Purely “holding companies™ are to be classed as noncarner compames, even though the secunties held by such companses are
largely or entrely those 1ssued or assumed by camers. ,

7. By an acuve corporation is meant one which mantains an orgamzation for operating property or admumstenng 1ts financial affairs. An inactive corporation
is one wiuch has been pracucaily absorbed in a controiling corporanion and which nesther operates property nor admumsters uts financial affaurs: if it maingans an
urgamzation it does so only for the purpose of compiying with legal requirements and mantumng titie to property or franchises.

8. Combine. 1n one amount. investments in whuch the onginal cost or present equity 1 towal assets is less than $10.000.

9. Include investments 1n umncorporated enuties such as lessee organizanions. Exclude amounts normaily settied on 2 current basis.

10. Do nox inciude the value of secunues issued or assumed by respondent.
11 Foraffiliates which do not repore to the interstate Commerce Commussion and are jointly owned, disciose 11 footnotes the name and extent of control of the
other controlling entities,

xﬁ§§5<25=_
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26 . Road Imitials: CSXT Year 1991

316. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES

1. Give paruculars of investments 18 stocks. mmmwmmm and inveszment advances of compames affilisted with
mmuumuu.m “Sinking Funds”; 7I6 "Cqman'h 721. ﬁmmmmm -711*0:-

lMuMMMuMNmmuaﬁmuﬂmmmumll clunfyluhmby_-
of leters, figures, and symbois w columns (a). (b), and (c).

3, Inchemse by means of an arbatrary mark 1 coluron (d) the obligation 10 suppore of which sny secunty is pledged. mortgaged. or otherwse encumbered,
giving names and ocher important partnculars of such obliganons in footnoces.

4, Give totals for each ciass amd for each subclass and a grand total for each account.

S. Entrses n columa (d) should show daze of mamnty of boods and other evadences of indebeedness. Iir case obliganons of the same deuignaton maaure
seriaily, the dats w column (d) may be reported as “Senally 19 1© 19, Abbrevisnons i1 common use in standard financial publicanons may

{Line| Accoume | Clazss | Kind of Name of issung company and aiso licn reference. if any (include rae for preferred Exent  |Linef
No. No. | indusxy stocks and boads) of Conmol | Ne.
) ) (c) (d) te)

1| /211 A-11 VII|{ Akron & Barberton Belt RR Co. 25.00 | 1
2 " L " { Augusta & Summerville Railroad Company 50.001 2
3 [T 1 1 T v of Chicaao b 28 00 3
4 " I i Central RR o'? S.C. T 30.47 | o
] " 1 " Central Transfer Rajlway & Storage Co B 50,00 | s
6 " 7] 1 | rn . Ca - A oo L6
7] U " ' Chicago & Western Indiana RR B 0,00 | 2
L " ' | Lakefront Dock RR Terminal Co, 50,00 | 8
9 1 I H Ir psn. . RR r 9
ol 1 1 " icholas, Favette & Greenbrier Co 50,00 1o
ul myn Norfolk & Portsmouth Belt Line RR A 42,80 {1
2| o " 1 aducah & 111inois RR Co, _ 12
3| I L " Richmond, Fredericksburg & Potomac RR 12,29 |13
lef 11 1 1" | Trailer Train g 3L |4
LEH L - M | Winston=Salem Southbound Rwy. ____C 1 50,00 |15
6] 1 L " | Woodstock & Blocton Rwy, Co, B 50,00 |1}
17 TOTAL _CIASS A-1_ 17
18 18
wil 721 | A-2]| VI Ivlerdale Connecting RR Co, _50,00 |19
2 TOTAL CILASS A=2 2
2 21
2| 721 A=3] VI | Gemetal Distribution Services Co,.  Joint Ventur 0,00 I=
n| ! H H Green Reai Estate §§33 <)
2| M " ''_1 CSX Corporation — )
23] M H ' | International Rivercenter 2516 [z
| ! 1 1 James Center Deve ogment Co, 33.33 [
| ! H | New Orleans Rivercenter 38.75 |17
szl ! " " | Wes Jax Development Co, 9,92 |
2 " H " Beaver Street Tower Co, A 50.00 [
30 1 1 11 Richmond Washington Co A 0Q |30
ny o " 1" | Tube Express 50,00 13
2 TOTAL_CLASS A-3 32
33 TOTAL STOCK 33
3 — |
33 s
36 36
37 37
18 13
9 39
«© 0

*Purchase in trust awaiting ICC approval

Radron? Aoasel Report R-1



Rosd Inmais:  CSXT Yesr 1991 __ 27

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Continued
(Dollars 1a Thousands)

be used (o conserve space.

6. If any of the companses included in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown 1a column (e). In case any comipany
listed is controlled ocher than through actuaj ownership of secunues. give paruculars 1n a foomote. [n cases of jount control. give names of other parnes and
pasticulars of control.

7. If any advances repofted are pledged. give paruculars m a footnote,

8. Investments in companies in which neither the onginal cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10.000 may be combined in one figure.

9. Also inciuded should be investments in umincorporated enuties such as lessee organizanons (exclusive of amounts nominally settied on a cusrent basis),

10. This schedule should not include secunues 1ssued or assumed by respondent.

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commussion and are jointly owned, give names and extent of control of other enuues by
footmotes.

Investmnents and advances
Liney Opemng balance Additions Deducnons (if other { Closing balance Disposed of: Adjustments Dividends or Line
No. than sale. expian) profit (loss) Account T21.5 nterest credited | No.
(n (g) (h) (i (1)) () ° “::;m

! 28 28 ‘

2 37 37 2

3 L 908 1,329 3,579 3

: 5/ ” o7 -

] ] 3 s

6 g 6

7 128 128 7

8 4,625 4,625 8

9 3.000 3,000 9
10 3,758 3,758 10
1 16 - 16 1
12 3 -3 12
13 12,247 12,247 1,301 J13
14 250 250 14
15 _623 623 . 15
16 121 121 ~(121) 6 |16
17] 26,841 3.000 13 704 16,137 (121) 1 321 (7
18 18
19 20 20 19
20 20 0
21 2
2 L 612 172 L, /o4 2
i 0] 100 3
L 280 280 24
25 3,561 1,115° 2 '41-1-6 25
26 1,500 1,500 26
z 148 148" 7
28 80 LY0) 28
29 167 167 (167) 29
30 1,780 1,280 962 130
] 227 140 867 — 31
2] ] 2 312 3,762 9_475 IQZL 962 | 32
2 3 T LTS N N2 R W 1313} 2283 15
M 34
35 ) ) 35
36 36
37 37
38 3
39 39
10 20

Raulrosd Ansual Report R-1



3 Road Imuals:  CSXT Year 19.91_
310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued
. (Dollars 1a Thousands)
Line] Account | Class | Kind of Name of 1ssuing company and also lien reference, if any (include rate for preferred Extent Line
No. No. No. wduszy stocks and bonds) of Control Na.
(a) (b) (3 _ (d) (e)

11721 B=-11V Washington & Franklin Rwy. Co.-Matured 1/1/66 1
20 ' ' ! TOTAL CLASS B-| 2
3 3
3| 721 | D-T [ VIT | Chessie Motor Express s
st U " X CSX Realtv=Boca Grande ]
61l 1 n X CSX R t¥-5‘;kj_n_?j-_p_n_\(ard )
7] M 1 X CSX Realtvy=-Franklin Point 7
g !t " X | Trailer Train Co. 8
9 TOTAL _CLASS D-1 9
10 TOTAL NOTES 10
T 1
2| /21 | E~T [ VIl | Akron & Barberton Belt RR Co. 12
a3l " " Central Transfer Railway & Storage Co, 13
al N " " Chicago & Western [ndiana RR 14
1s| 1 K 1 Chatham Terminal Co, 15
6] " " 1 CSX Technology 16
7] 1t " Lakefront Dock & RR Terminal Co, 17
18| M " 1t Nicholas Fayette & Greenbrier RR Co, 18
9] " ’ " Paducah & lllinois Railway Co. 19
0 I )" ! Terminal RR Assoc, of St, Louis 20
al Y " ' Toledo lakefront Dock 21
n| " . - Bruner_Industries )
2| B H " Iranskentucky Transp. RR 3
24 TOTAL _CLASS E=~] 24
29 25
%1721 | E=2 [ VIl | Trailer Train 2%
z| " ' " Tylerdale Connecting RR Co, 27
28 " " " Winchester & Western RR_Co. Easements 28
2 _TJOTAL CLASS E=2 29
30 30
31 31
32 2
33 33
34 34
38 3s
) 36
37 37
38 i3
39 39
0 10

Rauiroad Annuai Report R-1
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Rosd Imuats:  CSXT

Year I9.9_.|

b

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Concluded
(Dollars in Thousands)

| Investments and advances .
W Opemung balance Additions Deductions (if other | Closing balance Disposed of: Adjustments Dividends or Line
Neo. than saie, explamn) profit (loss) Account 721 § interest credited | No
to income
[(3) {g) (h) (i) (y) (k) (1)

1 370 __7-8 I
2 yi- 379 2
3 3
s 918 120 798 89 | s
s 7,217 797 ]g.hzo 609 | s
6] 12,225 225 980 | 6
1] 6,882 6.882 519 |-
3| 3.937 — —_ | 3,932 672 275 | s
9 0,2 }? i 7 20: zg% 2_12 2,672 | 9
10 0.2 Z 72 2.572 |10
" 1
12 165 165 12
13 L4 [N 13
14 1,997 1,997 14
Y] 2 15
16| 18 430 18,430 16
17 (730) (730) 17
18 9,744 Les 9,279 18
19 1,199 175 1,024 L3 119
20 1,266 2] 1,245 214) 18 20
21 ,730) 21
2 163 172 335 n
Fx) 500 b2
| 32,281 %!72;3 2658 30,295 (2, OLL) 225 |
28 25
26 % w 26
7 79 79 n
3 36_ 3§ 23
29 115 115 29
30 30
3 3
32 32
33 33
34 34
38 35
36 36
37 37
8 38
) 39
0 0

*Less than $1,000

Raulrosd Agnuai Report R-1
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29-A Road Imials: CSXT Year 1991
310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued
; (Dollars in Thousands)
Line} Account | Class | Kind of Name of i1ssuing company and also lien reference, if any (inciude rate for preferred Extent Linef
No.{ No. No. indusery stocks and bonds) of Conmrol | No.
(a) ® (© (d) (e)
1] 721 | E=3 tVI] CSX Intermodal ]
2| " " X Beaver Street Tower 2
3 TOTAL CLASS E=3 3
nd TOTAL ADVANCES 4
s []
6 6
7 7
8 ' [
9 9
10 10
il 1
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
o] 2
2 23
24 24
2 25
26 26
27 7
23 28
b’} 29
30 30
31 3t
2 32
33 33
34 Summary 34
381 721 Stocks 35
36 Bonds 36
37 Unsecured Notes 37
38 Advances 38
39 39
30 GRAND TOTAL 20

Raiiroad Anaual Report R-1
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Rosd Imnals  CSXT Year 191 29-B
310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Concluded
(Dollars in Thousands)
[ Investments and advances .
* |Line{ Opeming balance Additions Deductions (if other | “Closing balance Disposed of: “*Adjustments Dividends or  |Line
No. than sale. explan) profit (loss) Account 721.5 interest credited | No
t0 1ncome
0 g (h i) i) (ki il

1 634 25 609 1
2 0 0 2
3 0 634 25 619 3
s 32 Lo6 1,306 2,683 31,029 (2,954) 225 | «
S 5
6 6
7 ?
8 3
9 9
10 10
11 1}
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 [}
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
2] 21
22 2
23 23
24 23
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 6 34
3s|] 39 78 3,312 17,466 25,632 (288) 2,283 |35
% 378 3%8 %
7 30,256 918 917 30,257 (672) 2,672 | »
38 32.1-1-06 1,306 2.683 31,029 (2.914'4 225 | 8
39 39
«{ 102,826 5,536 21,066 87,296 (3,904) 5. 080 |«

Raslrosc Annual Report R-1




29-C Road Initials CSXT Year 1991

NOTES AND REMARKS
(Thousands of Dollars)

Notes for Schedule 310 - Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies:

Page 26 - Column (d):

A - Subject to a lien under Seaboard Coast Line Railroad Company
Consoliddted Mortgage, the following stock and bonds are pledged:

Extent of Book
Shares Control Value
Pledged Pledged Pledged
Page 26:
Line 6 250 50.00% $ 19
Line 11 144 42 .86% 16
Line 29 200 50.00% 167

B - The following are pledged under Louisville & Nashville Railroad Company
First and Refunding Mortgage:

Page 26:
Line 3 2,400 46.15% 240
Line 5 241 96.40% 11
Line 16 1,194 99.50% 121

C - Deposited with Manufacturer's Hanover Trust Company, Successor Trustee,
to guarantee performance of W.S.S. Ry. Co. agreement dated July 29,
1909, as supplemented September 30, 1964.

Page 26: :
Line 15 6,221 99.94% 623



Road Initials CSXT Year 1991 29-D

Page 26

Other Parties to Joint Control:"

Line
Line
Line
Line
Line
Line
Line
Line
Line
Line
Line
Line
Line
Line
Line
Line
Line
Line

Line
Line
Line
Line
Line
Line

1 -

Wheeling & Lake Erie and Conrail
Southern Rwy. Co., and C. of Ga. Rwy. Co.
Various Carriers
Various individuals
Southern Rwy. Co.
C. of Ga. Rwy. Co.
Conrail; G.T.W. RR Co., Mo.Pac. RR Co., and N&W Rwy.
Conzail
Nicholas Fayette & Greenbrier - Conrail
N&W Rwy. Co., and Southern Rwy. Co.
Burlington Northern RR and Illinois Central Gulf RR Co.
Various Carriers

N&W Rwy. Co.
Alabama Great Southern RR Co.
Conrail

Metal Distribution Services

Conrail and N&W Rwy. Co.

Southern Pacific Development Co., Hilton Hotels and various
individuals

GCSX Resources, Inc.

Southern Pacific Land Co. and New Orleans International Hotel

F.E.C. Rwy. Co., and Southern Rwy. Co.

Southern Rwy. Co.

Southern Rwy. Co.

Tevco Transport



Year 19. 9]

CSXT

Road Iminals:

<

& > .
i f6z1) (68¢_%5) 7602 990°79 V10l ANYY9 1
9 %
173 7
114 Y
f T
114 17
.ew (L4g°/) __](682°119) 1£8°1 119° %% $A91J46)-UON [€30L M
° L]
st_j(/oh°€) (oZ1'1) K62 2) YO0) SO TAJISS UWOTINqTIISIQ [EF9WsyY | g
Im\—MvaNan Tﬂw: LLL %NM.MV JOTUSTJIOATY [eusiIeuJalu] ]
91 N O | T 9l
st (621 °49) *meN Z Eww g 07 UCTIBUTUSEN puowqoTd | i
v (100G 1) (a77) ZZZ° 1) *6) JuSwdo [oABd JOJUS) SBWE[l | v
{Aunduiod yava 10§ $31jt3ads 181]) JILrewON
1l F:TVAY) €92 qsh L siorJie) [ejol ,"
1] 7
1] T
[1]] ol
6 6
8 ]
L L
9 9
s s
4 y
€ i
t z
I K1YV €92 A 39035 '0) 'AMY pUnoqUinoS Wa[es-UOoISUIM | 1
(Aumdwos yoes s05 sojidads 1517) “uowre)
1] 1) (2) ] ©) @ (v
‘N nK jo .“.Mw m_.“__._._“__r seak fuun .“u”“o-_.:“"___-_ poptw Kynba rK jo Sujumns a.z
sury | ssop e uu__-un .-_“.aa.__“u_.,..”u.u:_. =o__=_=2=v< ..h-o so____a_..m_—. ....H_.___”_u._.._...”“ﬂ_“< -.. ou:-._-n. ™ Pi2y Atunaas Jo vondussap puv Auedwos Bunssy jo aureN aury
......_ wowsnfpy -un up Aunbg )

(-S1UN033Y JO W3skg WLOJIUN) ‘T-§ UOHINNSY) 938) "SIEAUNSIAL asoy isnipy Ajaan.

‘SUONINNSUY [2I3U38 298, “13LLUMOUOU,, PUE  IUsed,, JO SUONIUYIP 104 §
‘voptisinbaw Jo a1ep 1w (1503 1940 Linbs) s19sse 12u Ut Linbs 1340 1505 JO $599¥9 21 JO 1934 2 J0) voNIEZILIOWNE Y} (3) LMUN[Od Ul PWT P
$2950( 20 (SPUNAIP S$3( '3 () sBuiLNT ParaquiIsIRUR JO Jreys I (p) Lunjod W T

o) Ares

ap (3) wmunjod Ul U ‘T

*so1rediio]) PAEIf)y SIDUVAPY PUT SIUNUISIAUY *[ZL UNOIDY U] PIPAISLI SO0)3 UOWINOD V) SIUNSIAY) {[8 JO S{Ie1ap HD mojdq woday 1}
s31undwio)) pae|i)Y Ul SIUNUISIAU] TPl worg sSulureg panqnsipun)

(spuesnoy g, ut srejioq])

SAINVIWNOD QALVITIAIV J0 SHOOLS NOWIOD NI SINAWLISIANI “VoI€

Rusiroad Angual Report R-1

."\



\

Road Imuais: CSXT Year 19 91

L}

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

1. Give particulars of balances at the beginming and close of the year and of all changes dunng the year 1n Account No. 731, “Road and Equipment
Properry.’ and Account Na. 732, “Improvements on Leased Propenty.’ classified by primary accounts in accordance with the Uruform System of Accounts for
Raiiroad Comipames. The balances, by prnmary accounts, should insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made dunng the year shouid be
analyzed in columns (c) to (f), inclusive. Column (h) is the aggregate of columas (b) to (f), inciusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) shouid equal the sum
of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective penods: if not, full explanauon should be made 1n a footnote.

2. In column (c) are 10 be shown disbursements made for the speaific purpose of purchasing, construcung, and equipping new lines, and for the exiension
of old lines. as provided for in Instruction 2-1, “{tems t0 be charged” of the Umiform System of Accounts for Rairoad Comparues for such items.

3. In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a ralway or poruon thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by purchase, merger, consolidauon,
reorganization. recervership sale or transfer, or otherwise.

4. la column (c) and (e) should be included ail entnes covering expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not replacing other
property.

S. In column (f) shouid be entered all credits representing property sold, abandoned, o? otherwise reured.

6. Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included in the column 1n
wiuch the 1tem was incially inciuded: also the transfer of pnior years’ debits or credits from 1nvestment 1n road and equipment (0 operaung expenses or other
accounts, or vice versa, should be included in the column applicabie 1o current items of like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fuily
explained when 1n excess of $100,000.

7. If dunog the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made 0 Account No. 2, “Land for Transportanon Purposes,’ state in a footnote the cost,
location, area. and other details which will identify the property.

8. Report on line 29 dmounts not includible in the primary road accounts. The items reported shouid be briefly identified and aplamed under “Notes and
Remarks;® below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, ysuaily after permssion is obtaned from the Commussion for
excepuons to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authonty shouid be made when expiaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary
changes to the printed stub or column headings without speafic authonity from the Commssion.

9. If dunng the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of
acquisition, gving location and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also furmsh a statement of the amount included 1n cach pnmary account
representing such property acquired, refernng 10 the column or columns in which the entnes appear.

10. If an amount of less than $2,000 is used as the muumum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts as provided for in Instructon 2~
2 of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Compantes, state 1n a footnote the amount used.

NOTES AND REMARKS () = Credit
Dollars in Thousands

NOTES to Schedule 330

Balances in Column (b) Lines 1 through 42 have been restated due to
the following:

1. Removal of Clearfield and Mahoning Railway Company due to
sale of Buffalo, Rochester and Pittsburgh Railway Company ( 1,613)
2, Addition of Transcontinental Terminals, Inc, in consolidation 2,955

Balances in Column (d) Lines 1 through 30 and Lines 40 through
L2 (road) reflect the following:

1. Acquisition of Pittsburgh & Lake Erie Railroad 25,417
2. Acquisition of Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railway Co. 61,143

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
1Dollars in Thousanus)

Expenditures dunng
the vear for onginal

Expenditures dunng
the vear 1or pur-

LinejCross Salance at beginning X . Line
sions tions. etc.
12 (b 4] id)
1 +2) Land tor transpunacion purposes 171, 670 26,554 |
2 1}y Graging 578 o 054 6, ] ol 2
3 13) Other neht-ot-wav expenditures 2,293 21 3
3 1§y Tunnels und subwavs 65 o 06’-!- 3
5 16)  Bndges. tresties. and cuiverts 536,185 - 13,1991}
6 17)  Elevated structuges . H
7 81 Ties 1,902,395 11,5561 -
3 19) Rail and other track matenal 2.394 439 14,7561 3
9 (1) _Ballast 1,092 849 6,615] 9
10 t13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 7. 8’-}9 TP& 10
il {16) Swanon and otfice buidings 298 667 1,333 Ju
12 (17 Roadwav buildings _20 75 6 28 12
13 (18) Water stanons I LR
13 (19} Fuel stanons 18 451 5 ]is
15 (20) Shops and enginenouses 24e 4Lo3 783 11s
16 123) Storage warchouses - 16
17 123) Wharves and docks 1,102 17
18 124) Coal and ore wharves 160 o [0 18
9 (25) TOFC COFC termunais 121,079 162 {19
0 126) Commumication svsiems 147,582 437 0
2 {27) Signais and incerfockers L39 866 2,935}
2 129) Power planis 2,170 YA k]
23 {31} Power-transmission svstems io .ll-86 7] 23
24 (35) Miscellancous structures 4
25 3N R mac 153,446 751 [s
26 119) Public improvements - Construction 81,605 522 12
e (44) Shop machinerv 78 740 Lil iy
28 145) Power-olant machinerv L 470 Y E
2 Other tspecify and explain) 29
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD _8_565 340 86,461 |30
31 (52) Locomonves 1.161.913 2.2151n
12 (S3) Freigit-ram cars 2,229,006 _6,2571x%
33 (54) Passenger-rain cars 620 33
3 (55)_Highway revesue equpment 73 ']512 34
3s (56) Floanng equipment 1,15 35
16 (ST)_Work equipmens 72,397 190136
37 (58) Misceilaneous equipment 95, 6514 240137
18 (59) _Computer systems and word processing equipment 14,372 38
39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 3 _6L8 696 8.90213
20 (76) lmerest dunng constucnon 39 I! 0
30 (807 Orther elements of wvestnent (] ;9 2 o 41
12 (90 Construcnon wn progress 220, 548 42
) GRAND TOTAL 1z, . _05 , 36214

See Notes on Page 31

Ruiroad Annual Repant R-1
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330. ROAD PROPERTY ND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Continued
1Dullars w Thousandss

l::‘ cc::; :“‘E"Pﬂ:::’: u:':ryﬁmons’ e Crcdn;l::;:r(\:‘:e;;mmd Ncrl ch-angc; dunng the year Balance at close of vear ::'
te) tn N ) thy
1 3,085 5,239 25, 400 196,070 070 i
2 5 736 13,5462 {1,565) 576 2
) 2154 10 225 1 )
4 1,746 390 1,356 6 420 1
5 21,382 10,301 24,280 560,435 5
] ]
7 73.725 52,171 33,105 1,935,500 ?
Sk w2
9 . N .94 124 ‘7 9
10 85 341 (207 7. 6%? 10
1 38,985 9.639 30,679 329 346 11
12 264 oL 198 20,954 12
13 13
14 ész'_—_——l;—zﬁl Lhe 18,897 14
15 9,503 ,395 5.89 251,344 15
16 16
17 502 1-5%3 (1,0 20,161 17
18 569 182 387 6 03L 18
19 (3.719) 527 (4, 084) 116,995 19
20 21 783 2.019 20,201 167,783 20
2 21, 39¢ lf_ﬁ6 6,077 LL5 9l3 21
2 (17) 37) 2,133 2
23 1.420 2]6 1.275 21,761 )
29 24
2 10,596 31 11,306 164,752 25
26 1,256 2,107 (329 1.276 |2
b1 9. 105 2,539 7.010 85,750 7
28 365 (358) 4.112 23
p] 29
0 329662 200,936 215 187 8,780,527 30
3 ng'ﬁﬂﬂ 57 L ﬁrz,z%§ 1 275,101 3
32 52 .830 221,212 (162,125 ,066,94 2
3 ___620 33
34 3,447 (3,447) 70,071 34
35 1,154 35
36 2 749 7,198 (4,259) 68,138 36
T 18,023 6,811 11,452 107,106 7
38 gLsg 23 T_5_&2 1ok 18
39 247 921 226,[02 39,279) _ 3,609 % 39
10 39, 40
41 (].9 2) hd
22 (27,.572) (27 .473) 193,275 2
33 550,011 497 038 48,5435 12.621,095 33

Raiirosd Annual Report R-1
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars 1z Thousands)

1. Show 1n columns (b) and (¢), for each pnmary account, the deprecianon base used to compute the deprecianon charges for the month of January, and in
columns (c) and (f) show the deorecianon oase used to compute the deprecqianon charges for the month of December; 1n cojumps (d) and (g) show the composte
rates used 11 compuung the deprecianon charges for the month of December, and on hnes 30 and 39 of these coiumns show the composite percentage for all road
and cquipment accounts. respectively. ascertained by applying the pnmary account composite rates to the deprecianon base used in compunng the charges for,
December and dividing the total 5o computed by the total deprectation base for the same month. The depreciation base should not include the cost of equipment
used. but not owned, when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equpment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00,
35-23-00, 35-22-00, and 35-25-00. [t showd include the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents therefrom are included in the rent for
equipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00. 36-23-00. and 36-25-00, inclusive. The composite rates used shouid
be those prescnibed or otherwise authonzed by the Commussion. except that where the use of component rates has been authonzed, the composite rates 0 be
shown for the respecuve pnimary accounts saould be recomputed from the Decemoer charges developed by the use of the authonzed rates. If any changes n rates
were etffecuve dunng the year, give full paruculars 1a a foomote.

2. Alllasedpopuuumybembmedudmcompouumemmfumpnmymmamubdubmybemudedfwedm

Show in columns (¢), (o.and(x)dnapplnhbw!.sorm when the rent therefore is included in Account Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00,
31-21-00 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, wnciunive.

4. If deprecianon accruais have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should &mm:nsupponofdemnmm
Authonty for the disconunuance of accruais should be shown 1 2 footote indicanng the account(s) effected.

5. Disclosures in the respecuve sections of this schedule may be omutted if exther total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total road owned or total equupment owned, respecavely.

—]
OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS
Deprecianon base A i Depreciauon base Annusl
173 12/1. composite \ composite

Line] Account At beginning At close rate At beginming At close of rate Line

No. ' of year of year (percent) of year year (percent) | No.
(2) . (b © (d) © N ®
ROAD

1 | (3) Grading 578,054 576,489 1,14 458 458 .
2 | (4) Other, nght-of-wav am’ 2,593 Z2.510 . 9U 1 [ 2
3 | (5) Tunneis and subways 62 Lo o6, 420 .03 3
4 | (6) Bridges. mestles, and culverts 536 15581 £R0 435 nn 117 117 4
S | (7 Elevated stuctures - - ~ s
6] (8) Ties 1,902 39511 935 _500 3,082 137 137 6
7 [ (9Y Raul and other track matenal Z 4,459, 410,440 2,0/ 30 360 7
8 | (11) Ballast A 2,63 1 i 3
9 | (13) Fences, snow sheds. and signs 7 0 2. 04 3 3 9
10 | (16) Stanon and oifice buildings 296,060 2 ) © 10
11 | (17) Roadway buiidings . o0 4 4 11
12 { (18) Water stanons 12
13 | (19) Fuel stanons : 16,451 3,80 13
14 | (20) Shops and enginehouses 245 453{‘ 2.07 4 4 14
15 | (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 { (23) Wharves and docks 21 162 2,63 16
17 { (24) Coal and ore wharves b 2 .02 17
18 | (25) TOFC,COFEC termunais 5,20 18
19 { (26) Commumication svstems L/, 582 2.99 (1) (1) 19
30 | (27) Signals and interiockers 39,000 Z2,b0 Z Z 20
21 | (29) Power piams 2,1/ Yl 21

22 | 131) Power-ransmission svstems _L4sb L0 2 |
23 | (35) Miscellaneous souctures 23
24 | (37) Roadway machipes 153, 446 4 80 24
25| (39) Public improvements—Construcnon 81,605 L 5 25
26 | r43) Shop machinery /0. /4 e 26
27 | (35) Power-piant machinery 4.4/ 3 27
28 | All other road accounts 37,87 3.07 59 59 23

29 | Amomzanon (other than defense prowects 29
[0 TOTAL ROAD |8!l+§l!§468,622,33§ 1,010 1,315 | 30 |

EOUIPMENT _

31 (52)_Locomonves 1,161,913, 275,191 3.82 3

32 [(53) Fragn-own cars 2.229 89 2 066 glzg 3.67 32

33 1 (54) Passenger-tran cars U - 33

S Hignwav reveoue equibment /35,018 j(f.07] 9,14 34
35 | (56) Floanng equipmem 1, 1 OH . 1 D5 L, 1> 35

36 | (57Y Work equoment Z ba 30 2.95 16

37 | 158) Miscellanecus equoment 9L 6541 107,106 12 &4 37

38 | (59) Compuer systems and word 33

processing equipmen 14,372 20.7194 20,00

59 ] TOTAL EQUIPMENT 3,608, 619: 9. 417 39
40 GRAND TOTAL 2 2421122 NA 1,315 1,315 NA el

Rairoad Annuai Report R-}
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

1. Disclose the required informaton in regard to credits and debts to Account No. 735, *Accumulated Depreciauon: Road and Equipment Property,” dunng
the year relanng to owned and used road and equipment. Inciude entmes for depreciation of eqiupment owned but not used when the resuiting rents are inciuded
1 the “Lease Rentals—Credit—Equipment™ accounts and “Other Rents—Credit—Equipment” accounts. Exclude any enthes for deprecianion of equipment that
is used but not owned whea the resuiting rents are included in *‘Lease Rental—Debit—Equipment’” account and **Other Rents—Debit—Equpment”* accounts.
(See Schecule 351 for the accumulazed depreciation o road and equpment owned and leased 0 others.) :

2. If any data are included in colunus (d) or (f), expian the eatnes i detail.

3. A debit balance in columns (b) or () for any prumary account should be designated “Dr.”

4. If there is any inconsisiency between the credats to the reserve as shown in column (¢) and the charges to operanng expenses, a full expiansnoa should be
ves.

;5. Enter amounts representng amornzation under 2a authonzed amorazation program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39.
CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
) Dunng the yesr Dunng the year
Baiance Charges o Baiance
|Linej Cross Account at beginning operaung Other credits | Renrements | Other detnts |  at close of  |Line:
No. {Check ’ of yesr cxpenses year No.
(a) (b) (c) () (e) (f (g)
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 240,22% 5,12 11,040 235,007 i
2 (4) Other, nght-of-way cxpenditures 50 } oolf 2]
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 19,06 [4nn 455 19.25@Q 3
4 (6) Bdges, wresties, and culverts 186,352 6,453 8.833 183.972 4
S (7) Elevaied structures — 5
[] (8) Ties %33.63“ 72,072 57.358 Z , 367 6
7 {9) Raul and other track matenal 43 95 0,653 62,2 Si 32,32% 7
3 (11 Ballagt - 340,98 28,044 15,501 353,530 &
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds. and signs 6 14 118 2 6,0E§ 9
10 (16) Stanon and otfice budmes 9,33 6,411 3,27 7., 10
11 (17) Rosdway buildings _8,169 498 90! 8,577 u
12 (18) Water stanons 12
13 (19) Fuel stanons 26 84d (17,286 291 9,263 13
14 (20) Shops and enginéhouses 73,2 5,028 3,940 /4,35 14
15 {22) Storage warchouses 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 15,404 1.391 1,503 15,292 16
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 83,605 3,057 182 36,430 17
13 (25) TOFC/COFC termunais 21 9]8 L 236 2 25.619 18
19 (26) Commumicanon systems 37.97 4 20 2:|5§Z 0,024 19
20 (Z7) Signals and intetiockers 143 049 18 044 17,571 143,527 2
21 (29) Power planrs 664 344 27 o/ 1
2 (31) Power-transmmission systems 6,905 391 12L6 7.080 =
23 (35) Misceilsneous smructures — 23
% (37) Roadway machunes L 57 2,253 (5,700) 52,529 2
25 (39) Public improvements—Construction 34,63 1,472 1,505 34,294 >
26 (44) Shop mactunery* 28.762 2.7 2,42 29,0381 26
27 (45) Power-piant mactunery 1,295 103 358 L z7
28 All other road accounts 5,701 5,701 =
29 Amoruzanon (Adjustments) 6.80 (252 6,553
30 TOTAL ROAD 12,780,790 195,498 189 394 %Mé
EQUIPMENT
51} « ]2 Locomouves Lo6,.354 48 204 L2 Lo, 814 413, 78¢:3
2] = | (53) Fregm-oun crs L038,600 75,67 155,286 958,990z
33[ « | (54) Passenger-omn cars 424 Lolg33
34| <« |59 Highway revenue equipmen 51,834 6,673 2. 224 34.
35| « | (56) Floanng equipment 290, 24 : s
36| « | (5D Work equipment 31,647 2,216 L 024 29_830} 36
371 « [ (58 Miscellancous cquipment 36,749 12,933 5,904 43 778437
38 (59) Computer systems and word 38
processng equipment 6,755 2,744 193 17 9.6

%% | = | Amornzaunon Adjusiments 23,410 221 23,631} 3
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 48 235 208,269 26.720] s0
31 GRAND TOTAL L 366,853 3LhL 189 235 1397 663 313 41
*To be reported with equipmsent expenses rather than W&S expenses. .

Rulroad Aual Report B goe Notes on Page 39.



6 Road Immnals: CSXT Year 19_.91_
339. ACCRUED LIABILITY—LEASED PROPERTY
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. Disclose the requured informaton relaung to credits and debits of Account 772. “Accrued Liability Leased Property.” duning the year concerning road and
equipment leased from others.
2. In column (¢). enter amounts charged 10 operauag expenses: in column (e}, enter debits to account ansing from reurements: i column (f), enter amoun
1o lessor. .
Pa; Any inconsisiencies between credits (0 account, charges to operatng expenses and payments 10 lessors should be fully explained.
4. Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of tota* property owned and used.
S. If setiement for depreciauon 1s made cusrently between lessee and lessor. and no debits or credits to Account No. 772 are made by the accounting company.
show 1n column (¢) the charges to operaung expenses. and in column (f) show payments made to the lessor in settlement thereof.
CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS
Dunng the year Dunng the year
Balance Charges t0 Balance
Line} Cross Account at beginmng operaung Other credits | Reurements | Other debits |  at close of |Line
No. |Check of year expenses year No.
(2) () (c) (d) (e) [{i] (g)
ROAD
1 (3) Grading ' 1
2 (4) Other. nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3
3 (6) Bndges. trestes. and culverts hd
S (7 Elevated structures \ 5
6 (8) Ties 6
7 (9) Rail and other track matenal 7
8 (11) Ballast 8
9 | (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9
10 (16) Stason and office buildings 10
11 (17) Roadway buildings 11
12 (18) Water stapons 12
13 (19) Fuel stauons 13
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14
1S (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 (25) TORC/COFC termunais 18
19 (26) Commumeation systems 19
20 (27) Signals and interiockers 20
21 (29) Power piants 2]
2 (31) Power-transnussion systems 2
3 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 (3N Roadwav machines 24
25 (39) Public improvements—Construction 25
26 (43) Shop machinerv® 26
27 {45) Power-plant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
29 | Amormzanon ( Adjustments) 29
30/ TOTAL ROAD 30
EQUIPMENT
HE 1(52) Locomonves ]
32 153) Freignt-tran cars 12
331 (54) Passenger-tramn cars 33
4 (55) Highway revenue equoment 34
35| (56) Floanng equipmemt N 35
361 1 1ST) Worx equipment 36
371 (58) Musceilaneous equipment 37
38 ' (59) Computer systems and word 38
! processing equIpment
39| ' Amoruzauon Adwustments i | 39
201 " TOTAL EQUIPMENT | . i 20
T GRAND TOTAL - l ' ‘ j 31
*To be revorted with campment expenses rather than W&S expenses.

Rasiroad Angual Report R-|
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—{MPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
tDoilars 1n Thousands)

1. Show m column 1b) for each pnmary account the deprecianon base used in compuang the deprecianon charges for the month of January, and in column (c)
show the deprecianon base used in computing the deprecianon charges for the month of December. in column (d) show the composute rates used 1n compunng the
deprecianon charges for the month of December. and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of all road and equpment accounts.
respectively. ascentained by applying the pnmary account composite rates o the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and dividing the
total so computed by the total depreciation base tor the same month. This schedule should inciude only improvements to leased property charged to Account 732.
“Improvements on Leased Property.” The composaite rates used should be those prescnbed or otherwise authonzed by the Commssion. except that where the use
of component rates has been authonzed. the composite rates to be shown for the respective pnmary accounts shouid be recomputed from the December charges
developed by the use of the authonzed rates. If any charges in rates were etfective durning the year. give fuil paruculars in a footnote.

2. Allimprovements o ieased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmary account. ora separate schedule may be included
for each such property

3. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account. the deprecianon base should be reported. nevertheless. in support of deprecianion reserves.
Authonty for the disconunuance of accruals should be shown tn a footnote indicanng the account(s) affected.

4. Disciosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if exther total road leased from others or totai equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total road owned or towal equipment owned, respectively. However, line 41, Grand Total, should be completed.

e
Depreciation base Annual compostte

Line| rate Line

No. Account At beginning of year At close of year (percent) No.

(a) (b) (S} ()
ROAD

1 { (3) Grading % 1

2 | (3) Other. nght-of-way expenditures 2

3 | (5) Tunneis and subways 3

(-_3'_'_ 4 | 16) Bridges. tresties. and cuiverts 4
- S | (7) Elevated structures s
6 1 (3) Ties 6

7 | 19) Rail and other track matenai 7

8 | (1) Ballast 3

9 | (13) Fences. snow sheds. and siens 9

10 | (16) Stanon and otfice buiidings , 10

11 | (17 Roadway butldings 11

12 | (18) Water stations 12

13 | (19) Fuel stanons 13

. 14 } 120) Shops and enginchouses 14
W 15 | (22) Storage warehouses 15
’ 16 | (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 | (241 Coal and ore wharves 17

18 | (35) TOFC'COFC terminals 18

19 | (26) Communication systems i 19

20 | (27) Signals and nteriockers 20

2] | (29} Power plants 21

22 | (31) Power-transmission sysiems 2

Aor) 23 | (35) Miscellaneous structures 3
- 23 | 137) Roadwav_machines 24
25 | 139) Public improvements—Cunstruction | 28

26 | (44) Shop machinerv® 26

27 | t35) Power-piant machinery 27

28 ! All other rvad accounts 28

29 . Amoruzanon (Adpstments) 29

0 :  TOTAL ROAD | 50

EQUIPMENT

31 | (52) Locomouves 31

32 | (53) Freight-train cars 32

33 | (54) Passenger-train cars 33

14 | (55) Highway revenue equpment 34

35 | (56) Floaung equipment 35

36 | (57) Work equioment 16

37 | (58) Miscellapeous equipment 37

38 159) Computer systems and word processing 38

equipment
PcAY 19 | Amornzanon Adwstnents | 39
Ny 20| TOTAL EQUiPMENT ' 0
31 ZRAND TOTAL ' 1 41
“To ne reDOMted with cyuipment expense rather than W&S cxpenses.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—I{MPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Enter the required information concerning debits and credits to Account 733. “Accumulated Depreciation—improvements on Leased Property.” dunng the
year relating 10 improvements made (0 road and equipment property cased from others. the depreciation charges for which are incfuded 1n operatng expenses of
the respondent.

2. If any entnes are made for column (d} “Other credits™ or column (f) “Other debuts. ™ state the facts occasiomng such entnies on page 35. A debit balance 1n
column (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated “Dr."” )

3. Any inconsistency between the credits (o the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operaung expenses shouid be fully explained on page 35.

4. Show in column (e} the debits to the reserve ansing from reurements. These debits should not exceed investment. etc.

5. Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omutted if enther total road leased from others or totai equipment leased from

gllel::;s represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respecuvely. However, line:39, Grand Total, should be com-
+= CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
Dunng the year Dunng the year
Balance Charges to Balance
Line| Cross Account at beginning operaang Other credits | Retirements | Other debats {  at close of | List
No. | Check] of year expenses year No.
(a) b) (c) (d) (e) (N (8)
ROAD
i (3) Grading 1
2 {4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 (5) Tunneis and subways 3
4 {6) Bndges. trestles. and culverts 4
5 {7) Elevated structures S
6 (8) Ties 6
7 (9) Rail and other track matenal 7
8 (11) Ballast 8
9 {13) Fences. snow sheds. and signs 9
10 {16) Station and office buildings 10
11 (17 Roadwav buldings 11
12 {18) Water stations 12
13 (19" Fuel stations 13
14 {20) Shops and enginehouses 14
15 112) Storage warehouses 15
16 {23) Wharves and docks 16
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 (25) TORC/COFC terminals 18
19 {26) Communication systems 19
20 {27) Signals and :nterlockers 20
2! (29) Power plants 21
2 {31) Power-transmission svstems 22
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23
3 (37 Roadway machines 24
25 {39) Public improvements—Construction 25
26 (44) Shop macninery* 26
” {45) Power-plant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
29 TOTAL ROAD 29
EQUIPMENT
30 {52) Locomouves 30
3 (53) Freght-tramn cars 3t
32 (54) Passcoger-rain cars 32
33 | (55) Highway revenue equipment 3
33 (56) Floanng equpment 34
351 (57) Work equpment 35
36 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 36
37 (59) Computer systems and word 37
processing cquipment
18 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 8
39 i | GRAND TOTAL 39

*To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses,

included in Schedule 335
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342
Dollars in Thousands
() = Debit

Notes to Schedule 335:

Balances in Column (b) Lines 1 through 42 have been restated due to
the following:

1. Addition of TCT to consolidation 2,735
2. Addition of Account 734 to Sch, 335 77
3. Addition of Account 736 to Sch. 335 11,294

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—~—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

. This schedule s to be used 1n cases where the related Jepreciation reserve s camied n the sccounts of the responaent and the rent therefrom is included tn

Accounts 32-11-00. 52-12-00. 32-13-00. 32-21-00. 32-22-00. and 32-23-00

2. Show 1n columns (b) and (c), or each pnmary account. the depreciation base used in computing the depreciauon for the months of January and December.

respectively. with respect to road and equipment owned by the respondent but leused to others. the depreciation charges for which are not inciudible n operating
expenses vf the respondent. but tor which the depreciation reserve 1s recorded tn the accounts ot the respondent. if the base tor road 1s other than the onginal cost
or esumated onginal cost as found by the Commussion’s Bureau of Accounts. brought to a current date by the respondent trom us Order No. 3 records and
accounts, or 1s other than ledger-value for equipment. a full explanation should be given.

3. In column(d) show the composite rates used to compute the deprecianon for the month of December and on lines 29 and 38 of this column show the composite

percentage for ail road and equipment accounts, respectvely, ascertained by applying the pnimary accounts composite rates to the deprecianon base used to compute
the deprecianon for December and dividing the total also computed by the depreciation base.

4. [t deprecianon accruals have been discontinued for any account. the depreciation base should be ;eponed. nevertheless. in support of depreciation reserves.

Authonty tor the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnute indicating the account(s) affected.

§. If towal road leased to others s less than 5% of total road owned: omit. If total cquipment leased (o others 1» less than 5% of total equipment owned: omit.

However. Lige 39, Grand Total. should be compieted.

I Depreciation base Annual composite
Line ’ rate Line
No Account At beginning ot vear At close of year {percent) No.
ta) 1.1} (13] td)
ROAD
1 { (3) Grading !
2 | «4) Other. nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 | (5 Tunnels and subways 3
3 | 'Sy Bndges. tresues. and cuiverts 4
$ | (7) Elevated structures 5
6 | (8) Ties 6
7 { (9 Rail and other track matenal 7
8 { (11) Ballast ) 8
9 | (13) Fences. snow sheds. and signs 9
10 | (16) Station and office butldings 10
1§ 1 (17) Roadwav buildings 11
12 | (18) Water stations 12
13 { ¢t19) Fuei stauons 13
14 | (20) Shops and enginehouses 14
15 | (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 | (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 { (23) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 | 125) TOFC.COFC terminais 18
19 | (26) Communication svstems 19
30 | (27 Signais and interlockers 20
21 | (29) Power plants 21
22 | (31) Power-transmission systems 22
23 | (35) Miscellaneous structures k]
24 | (37) Roadwav machines 24
35 | (39) Public improvements—Construction 25
26 | (341 Shoo machinerv 26
27 | (35) Power-plant machinery k)
28 | All other road accounts 28
291! TOTAL ROAD 29
EQUIPMENT
10 } (52) Locomouves 30
51 | (53) Freight-train cars 31
32 | (54) Passenger-train cars 32
33 | (55) Highway revenue emupment 33
34 | (56) Floanng equipmemt 4
35 { (57) Work equipment 35
26 | (58) Misceilaneous equpment NIA 36
(59) Computer systems and word processing

37 equipment 37
38| TOTAL EQUIPMENT 38
39 ! GRAND TOTAL 139

included in Schedule 332
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31
351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
tDoilars in Thousands)

1. ﬁm shedulde s to be used 10 cases where the depreaiation reserve is camied in the accounts o the respondent and the reat theretrom s included 1n Accounts
32-10-4X) 32124, 32-13-00, 12-21-00. 32-22-00. and 32-23-00,

2. Disclene credats and debits to Account 738, “Accumutated Dupmx.mqm—Rn.xd and Equipment Property.” dunng the year relating to roed and equipment
Iq..m:d to atens. the depreviation charges toe which are not inciudible i uperating expenses of the respondent (See Schedule 330 tor the reserve relating to road
and eyuipment owacd and used by the respondent).

X, It any entnes are niade tor “Other credits * and Other debus.™ vtate the tacts occasioming such entres. A debit balance 1 columns (b) or (g) for any pnimary
accuunt shauid be “huwa in pacenthess of designiated © Or.”

4, Dewuls 10 the respective sections of tius schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than $% of total road owned or total equipment owned. respecuvely. However, line 39, Grand Toul, should be completed.

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
Dunng the year Dunny the year
Balance Charges to Balance
Lanct Crona Account & beginming operanng Other credits | Retirements | Other debits | at close of  |Line
Na, {Check of vear expenses year No.
(F1) i w (1] () [§3) (3]
ROAD
[ 1 Grding 1
2, 14) Other. nght-ol-way expenditures 2
3 15 Tunneis and subwavs ]
4 1 Brdues. trestes. and culvernts 4
s t7) Elevated structunes 5
6 13 Ties 6
7 (9 Ranl and other trach matenat 7
s {11 Ballam 8
9 (1.3 Fences. snow sheds. and signs 9
() L1 Seation and ottice butidines 10
A (17) Ruadway buridines 11
12 1 18) Water vatons 12
13 (19 Fuel stanons 13
14 (201 Shops and cneinchuuses 14
15 122) Storage warchouses 15
16 123 Wharves and docks 16
17 123 Coal and ore wharves 17
18 1251 TOFC COFC termunais 18
19 126) Communication svstenm 19
20 (27) Signais and interfocaers 20
21 129) Power plants 21
22 131 Power-trananission svsiems 22
pi] 135) Misceiluneous structures 23
23 137 Roadway machines 24
25 139 Pubite improvements—Cuonstruction 25
6 (44) Shop machinery* 26
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 7
2 Al other roud accuunts 28
29 TOTAL ROAD _ 29
EQUIPMENT
) {52) Locomouves 3
31 {53) Freigit-tran cars 31
32 (34) Passenger-train cars 2
33! | (55) Highway revenue equipment 3
341 | (56) Floaung cquipment )
38 | (57) Work equipment 35
361 (58) Misceliapeous equipment - 36
37 (59) Computer systems and word 37
| processing equipment
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 38
39 ! GRAND TOTAL | 39

Included in Schedule 335

* To be repofted with equipment expense rather than W&S expense.
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Compaay)
(Dotlars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the investment in rasiway property used 1n transportation service at the close of the year This investment represents the aggregate of property
owned or ieased by the respondent and used 4n the respondent’s transportation service. Such propenty mcludes () the investment reported 1n Accounts 731.
“Road and Equipment Property,” and 732. “Improvements on Leased Property, * of the respondent, less any 731 or 732 property leased to othens for therr
exclusive use of road. track. or bridges (including equipment or ather railway property covered dy the contracti Equipment icased to others under separatg
disuinct contracts shall not be deducted from the respondent’s 731 or 732 property, and (b) the tnvestment of other compamies” 731 or 732 property Gneluding
operaung and lessor raiiroads) used by the respondent when the lease 1 for exclusive use or control of roads. tracks. or bndges (including equipment of utner
rulway propesty covered by the contract). This excludes leised equipment from uperating railroads under separate distinct contracts and the invesiment of other
carners in property jointly used by the respondent.

2. In column (a), classify each company in this schedule as respondent (R), lessor raslroad (L), insctive ur proprictary company (P), and other leased
properties-(O).

3. In column (a) to (e). inclusive. first show the data requesicd fur the respundent (R): next the data for compames whose entire properties are used
transpurtation service of the respondent, divided between lessor (L) and propnetary (P) companics: followed by data for carmiers and others (O). portiuns of
whose property are used in transportation service of the respondent. Show a totai for each class of company 1n column (d) and (e). Then show,
as deductions, data for transporiation property leased 10 carriers and others.

4. In columa (c), line-haul carners report the mules of road used in line-haul service. Report mules in whole numbers.

S. In column (d), show the amgunt applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the compames whose names appear 1 column (b). Values of property
of other camers segregated by csamate or otherwise shouid correspond m amount to the deducaons made by the owners in their reports. If separate value s not
available, explananons shouid be given. Differences between the amounts in column (d) of thus schedule and the amounts showa n coiumn (c), line 24, on the
asset side of the comparative general balance sheet of each individual railway. shouid be explained in 4 footnote. Book value ncluded in Accounts 731 or 732 of
the owner shouid be reported in column (d) in reference (o the Investment ot the respondent 1n the secunties of the owner uniess a good reason can be given for the
contrary. Methods of esumating (by capitahizing rem:ls at 6 percent or otherwise) value of property of pnivais owaers, or portions of property of other carmners.
should be explamned.

6. In column (e}, show the amount of depremmm and amortization accrued as of the close of the year in Accounts 733, 734, 735, 736. and 772, that s appli-
cable to the property of the camners whose names are lisied 11 column (b), regardless of where the reserves therefor are recorded.

Depreciation and
Class Miles of road Investments amortization of
Line! (See Name of company used (See Ins. 4) in property defense projects |Line
No. |Ins. 2) " (whole number) (See Ins. 5) (See Ins. 6) No.
(a) (b) () {d) (e)
1| R ICSX Transportation and Subs 16,566 112.621,09514,313.6141% 1
2| L |Central Railroad Co, of So, Carolina 80 4o 2
3| L |Glasgow Railway Co, 10 h90 3
s1 L | Patapsco Backriver Co. 7 Bl 4
s{ 1 | Strouds Creek & Muddlety RR Co. 20 256 yAlR]
6] L ! Tvlerdale Copnecting RR Co, 140 1
71 L | Washington Franklin Rwy, 18 520 271 1
8] L |Western & Atlantic RR Co, 134 7.915 3681 8
9 222 9 796 Lo71 ¢
10 10
T 11
2] 0| Southern Rwy, (Orangeville to Gordonvillé) 262 24112
13 13
14 TOTAL ALL PROPERTY 16,788 112,631,153] 4,315,045 14
15 15
16 16
171 _R | Deduct used by other RR companies ~ 495 59] 17
8! P | Deduct propertv owned but not used-leased 396 18
19 19
20 20
23 2
2 22
3 ) | 3
24 | 24
> 25
26 | %
27| 27
28 | 28
29 | | 29
30| : — 30
TR TOTAL 16 788 112,630,262 & 315.986] 51
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
(By Property Accounts)
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

1. In columns (b) through (e) give. by pnimary accounts. the amount of investment at the ciose of the year in property of respondent and each group or class of
companies and properties.

2. The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of comparmes and properties on line 44 heren, should correspond with the amounts for each ciass of
company and propernes shown in Schedule 352A. Conunung records shall be muntmned by respondent of the pnmary property accounts separately for cach
company or property inciuded in the scheduie.

3. Report on line 29 amounts represeniting capualization of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property is not classified by accounts
by non-camer owners. or where cost of property leased from other carners is not ascertainabie. Idenufy non-camer owners. and briefly explain on page 37
methods of esumatng value of property of non-carners or property of other camers.

4. Report on line 30 amounts not includible 1n the accounts shown, or 1n line 29. The items reported should be briefly identfied and explained. Also include
here those ttems after permission is obtaned from the Commussion for exceptions to prescnibed accounung. Reference to such authonity shouid be made when
expiainung the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the pnnted stub or column headings without specific authonty from the

ILine| Cross Account Respondent | Lessor rairoads | Inacuve (propne-{ Other Leased |Linet
No. |Check tary compantes) properties No.
(a) » () (d) (e)
1 (2) Land for transportation purposes 196, 070 187 7 !
2 (3) Grading 576,489] 3,138 93 2
3 (4) Other. nght-of-way expenditures 2,51 8 3
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 66 420 154 4
s (6) Brdges, tresties. and culverts 560,435 1,436 35 s
6 (7) Elevated structures 6
7 (8) Ties 2935,550 784 20 7
8 (9) Rail and other track matenal 418 428 668 69 8
9 (11) Ballast 1,124,792 .283 16 9
10 (13) Fences, snow sheds. and signs 7,633 25 Y 10
11 (16 Stauon and office buildings 329,346 505 1 _}u
12 (17) Roadway buildings 20,954 L7 12
13 (18) Water stations 13
14 (19) Fuel stations 18,897 16 14
1 (20) Shops and cnzinehouses 251,344 85 15
16 (22) Storage warehouses 16
17 (23) Wharves and docks 20,161 17
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 161,035 18
19 (25) TOFC/COFC termmals 116 1 19
20 (26) Commurucation systems 167,783 1 20
21 (27) Signals and imerlockers 445 943 62 21
o] {29) Power plants 2,133 2
23 (31) Power-transmssion systems 21,761 1 3
24 (35) Misceilaneous stucrures 24
25 (37) Roadway machines 164,752 25
26 (39) Pubhe improvements—Construction 81 @76 719 1 26
27 (44) Shop machinery 85,750 3 z
23 {45) Power-plant machinery 4 112 28
29 Leased property capitalized rentais (explan) 29 |
30 Other (specrfy and expiain) I 30
3 TOTAL ROAD 48,7803527 9,525 247 I3
32 (52) Locomouves .275.19 2
33 (53) Freght-ttam cans 2,066,943 1
4 (54) Passenger-tran cars 620 4
38 (55) Highwsy revenue equipment 70,071 35
36 (56) Floanng equipment 1.154 36
371 (57) Work equpment 68 138 37
38| (58) Miscellaneous equipment 107,106 38
39 (59) Computer systems and word processing 39
equpment 20,1 oL
40 | TOTAL EQUIPMENT 3,609,417 30
pall (76) Interest dunng construchon 39.813 368 Jd5 |4
42 | (80) Othex elements of investment (1,942 (97) 2
43 | (90) Coastruction work 1 progress 193,275 13
4 | GRAND TOTAL 2.621.0951 9796 202 ]
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

Cross-checks
Schedule 410

Line 620, column (h)
Line 620, column (f)
Line 620, column ()

Lanes 136 thru 138 column (f)
Lines 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135
column (f) ,

Line 231, column (f)

Line 230, column (f)

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (f)
Lines 226, 227, columa ()
Lines 311, 312, 318, 316, columa ()

Line 213, column (f)

Line 232, column (f)
Line 317, columa ()

Lines 202, 203, 216. columa (f) (equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot

exceed line 216, column (f))

Lines 221, 222, 23§, column (f) (equal
0 or greater than, but vanance cannot

exceed line 235, columa (f))

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, columa (f) (equal
to or greater than, byt vanance cannot

exceed line 320, columa (f))

Line 507, column (f)
Line 508, columa (f)
Line 509, coiuma (f)
Line 510, column ()
Line 511, columa (f)
Luine 512, columa (f)
Line 513, column (f}
Line 514, columa (f)
Line 515, column (f)
Line 516, column (f)
Line 517, column (f)

Schedule 450

Line 4 column b

Schedule 210

Line 14, column (b)
Line 14, column (d)
Line 14, columa (&)

Scheduie 412

- Line 29 column (b)

Line 29, column (c)

Schedule 414

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d)

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g)
Schedulie 415

Lines 5, 38, column ()

Lines 24, 39, column (D

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41. column (f)

And

Schedule 414

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus
line 24, columns (e) thru ()

Schedule 415
Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d)

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d)
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40. 41, columns (c) and (d)

Lines S, 38, column (b)

Lines 24, 39, column (b)

Lines 32, 3$. 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b)

Schedule 417

Line 1, column ()
Line 2, column (j)
Line 3, column ()
Line 4, columa ()
Line.5, columna (j)
Line 6, columa (j)
Line 7, column () .
Line 8. columa (j)
Lige 9, column (j)
Lune 10, column ()
Line 11, column ()

Schedule 210

Line 47 column b
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52 Rouu [muais.

Yeur I‘!_i_.|

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES
(Duilars 1n Thousands)

1. Report frereht expenses only.
{0 hines, 136, 137, and 138,

hine 29 shouid balance the et amount reported 10 schedule 410, columa (D, fines 118 through 123, plus hiaes 130 througn 135,

obtumng the deprecianon bases of the categones ot leased property.

proprate hine tem; the net sdiustment on hine 29 shall eyual the adiustment reported on line 29 of schedulbe 338,
$. Repurt on e 28 Jil other lease rentals ma apportioned to any category histed on hines 1-27.

3. The tual depreciation cxpense reparted i cotumn (b, line 29, snould batance o e s al the deprectation expense reparted i sehedule 410, cutunin
X Report in columa (¢} the leasesrentals lor the vanous property categories of Way and Structures  The total net leaser rental reported in column (c).

if an enure road or segment of track 1s lcased and 1f the actual breakdown of leaserrentals by property categones s not known. apportion the leasesrentais based on
the percentage of the categones * depreciation bases to the deprecianon bases for all categones ot depreciable leased property. Use Schedule 352B of thus report for

4 Amoruzation adiustment of cach road propenty type which is included in column (b shaill be repeated 1n columin (d) as a debit or credit to the ap-

6. Line 11, Acount 16, should not include computer and da processing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415.

4 1Y Pf“ Uil ! slanon UV ontais Amoruzation 4
dunng year
ta) th ) td
1 2 Land tor transpomtation purposes NiA 1
2 k] Geuding 5,14/ 2
i) 3 Other neht-ol-way expenditures 50 3
4 s Tunngls and subwavs 6’-}-’-} 3
s 0 Bndues. tresddes and culverts 6 453 5
6 7 Elevated structures 6
7 a Tien 772,072 :
3 9 .| Raul and uther track matcnal 50 653 3
9 T Ballust 28,044 9
10 13 Fences. snowsheds and siens 118 10
11 16 Station and otfice buidings 6. .41 11
12 17 Ruadwav buidines 408 12
13 I8 Water swations 13
14 19 Fuei swnons (17.286) 14
IS 0 Shups and cnnnchouses - 028 15
16 22 Storaee warchouses 16
17 23 Wharves and Jocks 1,391 17
18 24 Coul and are wharves 3.057 18
19 28 TOFC COFC rcrminals L 236 19
20 26 Commumecations systems £L2 08 20
21 27 Signais and intertocken 18 ohly 21
2 h Power plants 3L 22
23 31 Puwer transmussion svstems 391 13
24 35 Masceilunevus structures 24
s 37 Roadway_machiney 2 .258 25
6 39 Public improvements: construction 1 :—EZZr 26
27 45 Power olant machines 103 27
28 — Other leasesrentals (252) 23.037 {(252) 28
®] - — TOTAL 192,754 23.037 {252) 9
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Road Initials: CSXT Year 19_9) Revised 7/84 ss

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415§

1. Report freight expenses only.

2. Report by type of equipment ail natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, materiais, (oois. supplies, fuels and
lubnicants, purchased services and generat).

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost t0 repair damaged equipment.
Schedule 415, column (b}, will balance to Schedule 410, columa (1), as follows:

{a) Locomotives, line 3 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule410, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not reportin
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204.

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 pius line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not reportin
Schedule 415, Equpment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223.

(c) Sum of Highway Eguipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (fine 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), pius Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (exciuding wreck repawrs). Do not reportin Schedule 415.

Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308.

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts.

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Scheduls 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight tramn
cosung, 49 CFR 1201. -

. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shail be reported in columns (c) and {(d). For improvements on leased property,
Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will refate to Schedules 340 and 342,

Depreciation charges reported on columas (c) and (d) will balancs to Scheduie 410, column (f), as foilows:
a. Locomotives, line S plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213
b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared 0 Schedule 410, line 232

¢. Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floaung Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 4l) com-
pared to Schedule 410, line 317.

S. Amortuzation adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shail be reported in column (e) as a debit or wedit 1o the
appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amoruzauon adjustment applicable to equipment used in
freight service included in line 38, column (c), of Schedule 335.

46. Lease/Rentals reported in columa (f) should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows:
a. Locomotives, fine 5 pius 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212.

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 pius 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported
in Schedule 414 and are not to be inciuded in Schedule 415).

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 and 41, wiil balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316,
except for the interchange rental on trailers and contamners which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 shouild
be used when balancing Lease/Rentais Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report i Schedule 415 the Trailer and Conuuner rentals
reported in Schedule 414.

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and shouid not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned
when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00. 31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00.
It shouid include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased 10 Others when the rems are included in the rent for Equipmemt Account Nos. 32-21-00,
32-2200, 32-23-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00 and 36-23-00.

Property Used But Not Owned should aiso be included when the rent 1s included in Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00
and 31-23-00, inclusive.

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 shouid equal the totails of line items consututing the equipment
account totais of columns (g) and th), of Schedule 415.

8. Accumulated depreciauion for each class of equipment shail be reported in columns (1) and (j). The grand totai of cach equipment reserve
account 1n column (g), Schedule 3385, shail equai the combined aggregate total accumuiated depreciation for line items constituting the corre-
sponding equipment accounts reported n columns (1) and (j). on Schedule $15.

Raulroad Annual Report R-1
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56 Road Imuals. CSXT Year l9._9.l_
415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—~EQUIPMENT
(Dollars 1n Thousands)
t Depreciation | Amoruzation i
Line| Cross Types of equipment Repairs ! Owned ! Capitalized Adjustment net il.me
No. { Check| (net expense) | lease dunng year | No.
(a) b I ey 1 (d) re)
1| | Dasel Locomamve: Yard 23,287 3,175/ (138) | 1
) | Diesel Locomotve-Road 209,.432° 41 4051 1,323 (2,162) | 2
3 } Other Locomouve-Yard | ! 3
3 i Other Locomonve-Road | ! 4
5] = TOTAL 232 7191 4L 580! 1,323 i (2.300)]s
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
6 Box-Plamn 40 Foot
7 Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer Lot 2,472 322 (526) | -
3 Box-Equipped 7/ 19.020" 712 68 10.811) | s
9 Gondola-Plan 5,938 3,38 (516) [ 9
10 Gondola-Equipped 3 .rll's 11 2. 388 2 38 10
u Hopper-Covered 15,993 9,104 (2,176)_] 1]
12 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 32, 391 Ll'5 N 07] 15, 896 15
13 i Hooper-Open Too-Special Service 2,802 6,232 1,037 |13
14 Refngerator-Mechanical 14
1S Remgerator-Nonmechanical 3. 940! 5L 1S
16 Flat TOFC.COFC | 16
17 Flat Multi-levei 17
18 Flat-General Service . 3 _52 39 s
19 Flat-Other 796! 753 L15 T
20 All Other Freight Cars 7.990! 1,960 527 |=0
21 Cabooses 799 127 (783) {2
2] Auto Racks 13,204 £.316 504 2
3 Misceilaneous Accessones 23
4 o TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 106 816 78 122! 8oL 1 2 3o |2
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
25 Refneerated Trailers 25
26 Other Tratlers 5/  6,073: 2%
2 Refngerated Containers 27
28 Other Contatners 28
29 Bogies 29
30 Chassts 30
31 Other Highway Equioment (Freight) o 31
2{ » TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 5l 6,673 32
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE
33 Manine Line-Haul 24 33
34 Local Manne 34
5| TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 24 35
OTHER EQUIPMENT
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment
36 . (Freight Portion) 36
37| * | Computer svstems and word processing equip. 114 ZJ(B 35 37
38 * | Machinerv-Locomortves’ L4 _ 38
39 | = ! Machinery-Freight Cass’ 3.049! i 39
40 | = i Machinerv-Other Equioment’ 2. 74L 30
41 * | Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 3 ,g_‘EG i l-l-, 293 37 (8]3) 41
32| TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 6,819 19 746 2 _(819) {«2
. PoRTION e e 356,350, 149,145 2289 + 221 |
"The data [0 be reported on itne 38 1n columa (b) ts the amount reported in Scheduie 410, column (f), Line 203. reduced by the ailocabie portion of ling 216.
“The data to be reported on line 39 in column (b) 1s the amount reported n Scheduie 410, column (f). hne 222, reduced by the aliocable pornions of line 235.
"The data (o be reported on line 40 15 column (b) 1s the amount reported 1n Scaeduie 410, column (), Lines 302 through 306, reduced by the allocable poruon of
. line 320.
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Road Imtials: CSXT Year 1991 ) 57

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT—Continued
Investment base as ol 12/71 Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31]
Line{Cross{ Lease and renais Owned Caputahzed Owned Capualized Line
No. {Check (net) icase lease No.
N (2) 1)} (n E {1
| 276 81,460 22,979 1
2 46,661 1,125,386 69,345 389,483 1,32k 2
3 3
[} _ 4
5 46,037 1,205,846 69,345 412 462 1,324 5
) (]
7 7,310 66,812 14,539 58,5432 322 7
8 9,983 340,472 3,104 2Lg, 604 68 8
9 18,995 116,994 59 82 )
10 19,727 84,791 29,368 10
1 28,869 307,674 135,255 1
2 35,399 763,236 248,572 12
13 6,952 137,462 | 53,884 13
14 9,462 14
15 36,114 32,120 1
16 16
17 17
18 i 294 86 18
19 1,033 10,943 5,705 19
20 370 37.230 11,133 20
21 8 24,499 17,322 21
2 8.191 113,912 8.967 55,983 1,314 22
23 . 23
2 146,323 2,040,433 26,510 9_5.1,286 1,704 24
25 =5
26 (1,205) 70,071 46,283 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 (1,205) 70,071 46,283 32
k3] 1,154 314 33
34 - 34
35 1,154 314 35
16 620 Lok 36
37 20,019 175 9,552 123 37
38 LL 590 15,122 38
39 34,300 11,632 39
10 1,869 6,860 2,327 30
51 0,343 173,973 |  1.271 72,953 66L 3t
32 . 12 280,362 1, 4ho 112,010 187 2
3 204,267 3,597,866 97,301 1,528,355 3,815 3
“The data to be reported on 1ines38. 39 and 40 1n columns tg) and 1h) 15 the invesiment recorded 1n Property Account <. aflocated to Locomotives. Fretght
Cars. and Other Equipment. .
“The depreciation [0 be reported on hines 38. 39. and 40 in column (c) 15 calculated by muinpiving the 'avestment 1n cach element by the etfective composite
rate for Property Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adiustment reported tn coiwmn te? s calcuiauon should equal the amount shown in column
{e). Schedule 335.
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Schedule 418
Instrucuon:
This schedule will show the investment 1n capitalized leases in road
and equpment by pnmary account.
Columa
(a) = primary account number and otle for which caputal lease amounts
are included theren.
(b) = the total investment in that primary account.
(c) = the investment in capital leases at the end of the vear.
(d) = the current year amortazauon. )
rd (e} = the accumulated amoruzanon relaang to the leased properues.
418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE--CAPITAL LEASES
(Dollars in thousands)
Cupial Leases
Pnmary Account No. & Total Investment Investment I Current Year Accum.
Tide At End of Year At End of Year i Amort. Amort.
| (a) : (b) ic) : {d) ey
52-Locomotives 1,275,191 69, 345 ] 1,324 1,324
: 1
53-Freight Cars 2,006,943 26,510 |h 894 | 1,704
!
|_S7-Work Fquipment 68 138 1,271 37 : 664
59-Computers 20,194 H 175 ! 35 125
1 |
| '
l .
' =
| TOTAL 3,430, 466 . 97,301 | 2,290 ' 3,815
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458. ANALYSIS OF TAXES
(Dollars 1n Thousands)
A. Rawzy Taxes.
|Lime § Cross .
No. ICheck Kind of tax Amount L'N:d
(a) ®
1 Other then U.S. Governmuent Tazes b3,75"_’—l—‘
U.S. Government Taxes
Income Taxes:

2 Normal Tax and Surtax 66,292 2
3 Excess Profits 3
4] » Total - [ncome Taxes L 2 + 3 66,292 4
s Rauroad Retrement 301 .863 s
6 Hospual Insurance 22 064 6
7 Supplemental Annuibes 20 450 7
] Unemployment Insurance 20 483 3
9 All Other United States Taxes 9
10 Totad - U.S. Government Taxes 431 152 fio
11 Total - Raulway Taxes hoh 903 Jn

B. Adjusonents 10 Federal Income Taxes

accounting period.

1. Incolumn (a) are {isted the paroculars which most ofien cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accounting income. Other particulars which
cause such a differential shouid be listed under the caption Other (Specify), including State and octher taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items, cach
iess than $100.000, may be combmed in a single entry under Other (Specify).

2. Indicate 1 column (b) the beginmung of the year total & Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable 10 each particular 1em 1n column (a).

3. Indicate 11 column (c) the net change 10 Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of uming differences onginating and reversing in the current

4. Indicate 1a column (d) any adjustments, as appropnate, including adjustments to eliminate or rewnstate deferred tax effects (credits or detnts) due o
applying or recogmzing a loss carry-forward or a loss carry-back.
S. The touwl of line [9 1n columns (c) and (d) shouid agree with the total of the contra charges (credits) to Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes. and
Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes — Extraordinary {tems, for the current year.
6. [ndicate 1 column (¢) the cumuianve total of columns (b), (¢), and (d). The total of column (¢) must agree with the total of Accounts 714, 744, 752 and 786.

oo ——— |
. Net credits
F;: Pamculars ) balancn (m;:: Adjustments year balance  |No.
(a) ® (e ) (e
1 | Accelerated depreciation, Sec. 167 LR.C.: Guideline lives pursuant 1
‘o Rev. Proc. 62.21. = 2,305,787 | 23,919 2,329,706
2 | Accelerated amoruzanon of facilives, Sec. 168 I.R.C. 2
3 | Accelerated amoruzanon of rolling stock. Sec. 184 I.R.C. 3
4 | Amoruzanon of nghts of way. Sec. 185 L.R.C. (110,846 156 (110,690) «
5 | Other (Specrfy) s
6! Clajms & Contingency Reserves (68,222 21 (69,943)
7| Reserve for Separation Pay 34,873)(184,045) (218,918) 7
81 Pier Sales (5,301 411 § -~ (4,690) =
9| 0ther Temporary Differences (55,442)( 37,807) (55,00h4)] (146,5135)] 9
10 10
1 1
12} Fed'l Effect of State {102,834y 12,837/ {69,99/) 12
13 13
13 | State Deferred Taxes 302,454 (29,4860) (8,270] 264,696 14
15 15
16 ] 16
17 | Other Credits (T06,058) (18,5406) (T2t 060}
18 | Invesanent tax credic® (208,927} ©&2,0ll - (126,519) 13
19 TOTALS 1,915,7381 (151,52 (63,382) 1,700,871 19}
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Conunued
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

*Footnotes:

1. If flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) 1n tax accrual because of snvestment tax credst S -0-
If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected: .
(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax habtlity for current year.
(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to reduction of tax liabihty but deferred for accountng purposes__
(3) Balance of current year's credit used (o reduce current year's tax accrual
(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current year's tax accrual
(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulung from use of investment tax creduts.

@ L n

2. Esumated amount of future earmings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and avaslable net operating loss
carryover on January | of the year foilowing that for which the report 1s made. s None

7
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460, ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

Give a bnef description for all items, regasdless of amount, included during the year in Accounts 555. Unusual or Infrequent Items: 560. Income or Loss From
Operanons of Disconunued Segments: 562, Gamn or Loss on Disposal of Disconunued Segments: 570, Extraordinary ltems: 590. Income Taxes on
Extraordinary Items; $92. Cumulanive Effect of Changes in Accountng Principles; 603, Appropnauons Released: 606. Other Credits to Retained Earnings: 616.
Other Debuts to Retamed Eamings: §20. Appropnations for Sinlang and Other Funds: 621. Appropnations for Other Purposes. If appropriacions released reflect
appropnations provided dunng the year, each account should not be reported. ’

For Accounts $19. Miscellaneous Income. and 551. Miscellaneous income Charges. if the total i erther account exceeds 10% of net income before
extraordinary items, descibe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net income.

E =J
Line Account ~ Line|
No. No. ltem Debuts Credits No.

(a) (b) (3] (d)

1 519 Profit from Land Sales 27.337 | 1
2 aj ale of s ts 48 016 | 2
3 Royalties from 0il, Gas, Coal, etc, 734 1 3
4 4
[] 551 Loss on developmental activity 11,892 5
6 Penalties and fines 2.032 6
7 Loss from currency exchange 5 7
8 8
9 592 Change in accounting for post-retirement 9
10 benefits ~ per FASB Statement No, 106 10
11 $254,573 less applicable lnc, Taxes $95,62 158,947 1
12 12
13| 606/616 |Adjustments between distributed equity and 13
14 undistributed equity for certajn invest- _ - 14
15 ments (See Schedule 310-A) 51,871 51,871 |1s
16 16
17 616 Prior Years Adjustment-Pension 4 117 17
18 18
19 19
20 2
21 21
22 2
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
8 28
29 29
30 30

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS
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591. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS
. (Dollars 1z Thousands)
1. If the respondent was under obliganon as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporaton or other association of any agreemest or
obligation. show the parnculars of cach contract of guaranty or suretystup m effect at the ciose of the year or entered 1nto and expired dunng the year.
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper mamnng on demand or not later than 2 years aster the date of 1ssue. ltems of less than
$50.000 mav be shown as one total.
m e
. : Sole or jont
Linej Names of all partes pnncipally Descripunon Amount of connngent conangent |Linef
No. and pnmaniy liable liability liability No.
(@ )] © )
1| lerminal RR Assoc |[Refunding & Improvement Mtq, 7’18L8 interest Note 1t 1
2l of St, Louijs Bonds, Series C, 4% due 7/1/201 2
3 i Guarantors: 3
31 CSXT: BN: ICG: MKT: 4
s IMP; HeW: SOU; SSW 5
3 . 6
7| International First mortgage, var, interest 3,496 Joint | =
8| River Center LEN [Options, due 12715795 interest of $363 8
9 ( Ihvestment; So, 9
10| Pac, Dev; Hilton [Line of credit various interestl 350 & interest Joint |10
11 | Hotel Corp, ptions, due 12/14/9/ 11
12 12
13 | Waynesburq Sou, First Mortgage Bonds, 7,037 and int. Joint |13
4| Railroad Company [Series A, %-EZL;% sinking fund 14
15 | CSXT Due ] F,D, 25057 installments_and 15
16 premium, if any 16
17 17
18 City of New Under the terms of the New 100 & interest Joint 118
191 Orleans, LA Orleans Union Pass. Term 19
21 Guarantorss CSXT lAgreement dated 10/22/47 CSXT 20
211 JCG; LEA: SQU; and 6 other railroads 2
2] TENO: TeP: MP several uarantee payment as 2
3 and when due principal; 3
24 interest and expense of City )
25 of New Orleans Union Passenger 25
26 Term. Revenue Bonds due: 26
T serially to 171798 27
28 23
29| Express Marine ~ . 1Barqe Debt. 10-1/4% - Due 16,712 £ interest Sole 2
3| Transp, 71i 2004 -30
31| Guarancor: CSXI 31
32 2
33 3
4 4
35 38
36 36
37 NOTE T: As to Refunding and Improvement Mortgage| Bonds Series C, this compa
38 guarantees to the extent of 1/14 only, the interest and sinking fund payments)
. i for the the of an or obli
e oo oo T i S o Pty e A i 7 o e o
Mﬁsmuuydoan«covermeasofmwpapumgmdemndamthmmnhmaﬁudmoﬁuu.udounmmy
% s
Finance Docket number, utle, Sole or joum
Line} mamnty date and concise descnip- Names of all guarantors and sureties Amount coaungent connngent  |Lined
No.| ton of agreement or obliganon liability of guarantors lisbality No.
(a) ®) (c) @
1 1
2 2
3 3
3 4
s 5
6! 6
ra 7
8! 3
91 a

e
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Dollars in Thousands)

Using the following notes as a gwdeline, show the requirements compeasaang balances and short-term borrowing arrangements. Foomote disclosure 1s
required even though the arrangement 1s not reduced to wnting.

1. Disclose compensaring balances not legally restncted, lines of credit used and unused. average interest rate of short-term borrowings outstanding at balance
sheet date, maximum amount of cutstanding borrowings dunng the penod and the weighted average rate of those borrowings.

2. Time deposits and ceruficates of deposit consuruang compensating balances not legaily restnicted should be disclosed.

3. Compensanng baiance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year.

4. Compeasanng balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits. and ir Account 717, Other Funds, shouild aiso be separately disclosed below.

5. Compensanng balance arrangements are sufficiently matenal to requure disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of wntten and oral agreement balances
amount to 1S percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances. restricted and unrestnicted pius marketable secunnes).

6. When a camer 1s not 18 compliance with a compensating balance requiurement, that fact should be disciosed along with stated and possible sanctions
whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictabie) and matenal.

i
None
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
{Dollars in Thousaads)
The pnincipal use of this schedule is to determine the average embedded rate of debt capral.
1. Debt Outstanding at Ead of Year: .
) ) Balance at
Line # Account No. Title Source Close of Year
1 751 Loans and Notes Payable Sch. 200, L. 30 =0-
2 764 Equipment Obligations and Other Long Term Debt due Withan Sch. 200, L. 39
One Year 1 8’"‘ 2 9‘ 2
3 | wesner Funded Debt Unmarured Sch. 200, L. 41 239,014
s | es Equipment Obligations Sch. 200, L. 42 358,882
s |w6s Capitalized Lease Obligauons Sch. 200, L. 43 115,510
[ 168 Debe in Defauit Sch. 200, L. 44
1 | mo.asmo2 Unamoruzed Debt Premuum Sch. 200, L. 36 (2,451
8 Total Debe Sum L. 17 895,867
9 Debt Directly Reiated to Road Property Note I. 2859526
10 Debt Directly Related to Equipment Note 1. 57099] 6
I Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment Sum L. 9and 10 856,442
12 Percent Directly Related to Road L9=L1
(2 decamals) 33,34%
13 Percemt Directly Related to Equupment L10-L 1
(2 decimais) 66,66%
14 Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equpment L.8 munus L. 11 39 425
18 Road Property Debt (L.12 x L. 19
plus L. 9 298 L6 70
16 Equpment Debt (L. 13 x L. 19
plus L. 10 597.197
1. Interest Accrued During the Year:
Balance at
Line # Account No. Title Source Close of Year
17 546-348 Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) Sch. 210, L. 42 86 2 95 0
18 546 Conungent [nterest on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 44 21"5
19 517 Release of Premuums on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 22 25
20 Total Interest Sum of Lines (17 + 18)
less 19 87 2 ] 70
21 Interest Affiliated Company Debt Note 2. 14,832
2 Net interest Expense L. 20 minus L. 21 12 a 338
pa] Interest Directly Reiated to Road Property Debt Note 3. 8; 5 1 5
% Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt Note 3. 56,488
25 Interest Not Directly Related to Road or Equupment Property Debt L.22-(L.23+L.29 7; 335
26 Inierest Road Property Debt L.23 +(L.25 x L. 12) 10 -960
27 {nterest Equipment Debt L.24 +(L.2S x L. 13) 61 2 378

Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued.
Note 2. L:ne 21 includes inierest on debt 1n Account 763—Account Payable; Affiliated Companes.
Note 3. This [nterest rciates to debt reported in Lines 9 and 10. respecuvely.
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Road Innals: CSXT Year 19.9] _

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

Suate paruculars of all racks operazed by the respondent at the close of the year, according (o the following classificauon:
(1) Line ownea by responcent
(2) Line owned by propnetary companies
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with respondent
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for conungent rent. owner being (A) an asfiliated corporation. or {B) independent or not affiliated with
respondent It v e el .
(5) Line operated under irackage rights.

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes. in the order listed above. as wefl as the total for all classes.

Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mule adjusted to accord with fooungs: 1.¢.. counting one-half mile and over as a whole mle and
disregarding any fraction less than one-haif mile.

In column (a) insert the figure (and lenter. if any) indicatng its class in accordance with the preceding classification.

In column (b) give the vanious proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent, histing each proporuion once in any grouping. Canadian mileage
shouid be segregated and idenuified on separate lines 1n the vanous groupings. For each lisung, in column (d) give its enure length (the distances between termini
of single or first main track), and in the following columns the lengths of second main track: all other main tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs and tum-outs: way
switching tracks: and yard switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as tollows:

Running tracks. Running tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs, etc.. including tum-outs from those tracks to ciearance pomnts

Wav switching tracxs” Statton. team. industry and other switching tracks for which no separate service 1s mawntained

Yard switching tracks. Yards wnere separate switching services are maintuned. inciuding classification. house. team. industry and other tracks switched by
yard locomotives.

The returns n colwnns (h) and (i) should include tracks serving industnies. such as mines. mulls, smelters. factones. etc. Tracks belonging to an
industry tor which no rent is payable should not be included.

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quarries, the cost of which 1s chargeable to a cleanng account and which are used in getting out matenal for
the respondent's use. should not be inciuded.

Class (1) mncludes all nes operated by the respondent at the close of the year to which it has utle in perperuity.

Class (2) incluaes each hre. full utle to which is 1n an nactive propnetary corporation of the respondent (1.e.. one afl of whose outstanding stocks or
obliganions are held by or for the respondent. and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliated svsiem corporation without any accounting to the said
propnetary corporation). [t may aiso include such line when the actual title to all of the outstanding stocks or obligations rest in a corporation controlled by or
controlling the respondent. but in the case of anv such inclusion. the facis of the relanon 1o the respondent of the corporation holding the securies should be fully
set forth in a footnote. An inactive corporation is one which has been practicaily absorbed 1n a controiling corporation. and which neither operates property nor
admunisters its {inancial arfairs: if 1t mantans an organizauon. it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and mamntainng title to
property or franchises.

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor’s interest in the property. with 2 specific and unconditionai
rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not mantain an ndependent orgamzauon for financial purposes 1s immatenal in this connection.

Class 4) 1s the same as class (3), except that the rent reserved 1s conditional upon eamings or other fact.

Class (5)includes all tracks operated and maintained by others. but over which the respondent has the night to operate some or all of its trains. In the road of this
class the respondent has no proprietary nghts, but oaly the nghts of a licensee. Include mn this class. also. ail main tracks. industnal tracks and sidings owned by
noncamer companies and individuals when the respondent vperates over them. but does not have exclusive possession of them.

Road held by the respondent as joint or common owner or a jont lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in its appropnate class. and the entry
of length should be of the enure length of the pornon jointly held. The class symbol should have the letter () attached.

Road operated by the respondent as agent tor another camner shouid not be included in this schedule.
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74 Road Initials: CSXT Year 1991

700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR

|or track included in
|preceding grand total

I |
| |
] I ] |Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc. ] | | ] |
R |nsmenmnssneennnn sttt e ! | I
I | | | | [Miles of pass-| I I |
| I 1 [Proportion owned| | Miles of |[Miles of all|ing tracks, |[Miles of way[Miles of yard| | |
JLine| |Class| or leased |Miles of road|second main| other | cross-overs, | switching | switching | TOTAL |[Line|
| No.| | | by Respondent | | track |main tracks | and turnouts | tracks | tracks i [No. |
| I | I | I I | 1 I P
I | | ] | | | | ! I
| I 1| (b) | (c) | d) | (e) I f) | (9 I ¢h) | ¢y | |
[ rmm et !
N 100% I 16121 | 2340 | 62 | 2257 | 2032 | 5896 | 28708 | 1 |
2] (w1 | | | | | 18 | 3] 3| 2|
I3t 1wl 13 | | | | 1] | 20| 2] 3]
| 4t 119 | 25 | | | | | | 31 3] 4|
| 5| |13 | 172 | 104 | 78 | | 67 | 13 | 122 | 38 | 5|
6] 119 | 23 | 2| | | | 3 nN] 16| 6|
{ 7| [Totatl Class 1 | 16227 | 2418 | 62 | 2325 | 2066 | 6065 | 29163 | 7 |
IR | | | | | | | | 8|
I 91 12 | 100% | 83 | 3] | | | 21 107} 9]
[10] |28 | 172 I 105 | [ | 71 29 | | 141 ] 10|
(1] 12 | Canada | 151 | i | 15 | 25 ) 2% | 215 | 11|
| 12 | [Total Class 2 I 339 | 3] | 22 | 54 | 45 | 463 | 12 |
1131 1 | | | | | | | | |13 |
[ 14 ] |3 | 100% I 217 | 15 | 2| 54 | 7| 96 | 451 | 14 |
115 ] (30| 172 | | | | | 1 1] 115
|16 ] |38 | 100% [ 411 | 4 | I 51 | 58 | 156 | 718 | 16 |
|7) |38 3 | | 3| | | | | 317
| 18 | |Total Class 3 I 688 | 62 | 2| 105 | 65 | 251 | 1173 | 18 |
L] | | | | | | | | | 119 |
l20] |4 |  100% | | | | | | | | 20 |
21 |48 | 100% | 9% | [ 1 10 | 7 | 1] 179 |22 |
22| Jea| 172 | 8 | | | | | | sl
| 23 | [Total Class 4 I 102 | | I 10 | 7 | 1] 18723 |
la ] | I | | | I I I | |2 |
l25] |5 | 100% I 1245 | 252 | 13 | Al 104 | 406 | 2091 | 25 |
26| |55 | 173 I | | | 1] I | 1126
l2r| |54 | 172 l 2| | | | | | 2|27
28] |5 | Canada | 251 | 233 | | 22 | 1] 14 | 521 | 28 |
| 29 | |Total Class 5 | 1498 | 485 | 13 4 9% | 105 | 420 | 2615 [ 29 |
|30] | | I o | I (. I I | 30 |
131] | I | | | | | | I | 31|
132 ] | | TOTAL | 18854 | 2968 | 77 | 2556 | 2364 | 6782 | 33601 | 32 |
| 33 |Miles of electrified road) ] | | | | | ] 33 |
I | | | | I | | I
| | | | | | | | |
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80 Road [mutials: CSXT Year 19__91
T10. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Continued
lastrucuons for reporung fraght-train car data.
1. Give paruculars of cach of the vanous classes of equpment which respondent owned or leased dunng the year.
2. lacoluma (d) give the aumber of uguts purchased or built 1n company shops. In column (e) grve the number of new units leased from others. The term
“new™ means a unu placed in service for the first ume on any raiiroad.
3. Unus leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (). Units tsmporanily out of respondent’s service and rented to others
for less than one year are 1o be inciuded 1 column (1).-Unuts rented from others for a penod less than one year should not be included 1 columa (j).
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Units in service of respon- Changes dunng the year
det at beginning of yeas Units installed
. All other units,
Line{ Cross . N Time-mileage New unts :ebl:en:' :x:irs m“:ﬁ igcﬁhﬁ:g::la:- Line{
Na. | Check q‘”““““"‘“”“ﬁ‘“""m ars | Al otes purchased lased from Tebult ualls ond hand unis | No
i % | propenty accouns lea:ed from others|
@) ) (©) ) @ (&) (g)
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
36 Plain box cars - 40 36
(Bl__ B2 11
37 Plain box cars - 50° and longer 37
7, B4_.0-7, BS_ _, -
oy B 1,971
38 bax cars 38
Eq(‘:u”;de A Except AS) 18,435 23
39 Plain gondoia cars 39
(Al Codes G&J__1. 123354 | 11,367 83
40 Equipped gondofa cars 40
(All Code E) 8,366 3,440 253
41 Covered hopper cars 41
(C__L.C 2 C.3C._9) 22,928 3
42 Open top hopper cars—general service 42
(All Code H) 47,679 95
43 Open top hopper cars—spetial service 43
(1. .0, and All Code K) 5,269 212
“ Refrigerator cars—-mechancal 4“4
(RS..R6.R7.R8,RI)
1S Refrigerator cars—=pon-mechanical 45
(RO R1.R2) L 717 2
36 Flag cars—TOFC/COFC 46
(All Code P. Q and S. Except Q8_ ) _ L2k
47 Flat cars—muiti-level 47
(All Code V) 6,801 23
48 Flat cars—general service 43
(F10_. F20_. F30.) b5
49 Flat cars—other 49
(F..F2 F3.,F4_ . FS_ F6. 2,103 676
F_8.. F40.)
S0 Tank cars—under 22,000 gallons 50
T.O0T.LT.2AT.3.T.- 3. TS, 48 -
Exceot T000)
s1 Tank cars——22.000 gallons and over 51
(T_6T 7.T_8.T.9 3
52 All other freight cars 52
! (AS.. F.7_, All Code L and Q8. ) 3,119 1
s3 ! = TOTAL (lines 36 0 £2) 133,296 3, 440 1,371 | s3
54 i Caboose (All Code M=930) N/a 815 3]s
ss | ! TOTAL (lines 53. 59 133,296 815 3 LL40o 1,374 {55
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Rosd loman:  CSXT Yar19 91 8
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coatinued
4. Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for af units reporred in columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freight-train cars. report the nomunal capacity (in
toas of 2,000 Ibs) as provided for 1n Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Goverming Cars in Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons of the
commodity wiuch the car 13 intended to carry customanly.
S. Time-muieage cars refers to freight cars. other than cabooses. owned or held under lease arrangement, whosemtemmrenlalusemedonapedmnandhm
haul muleage basis under “Code of Car Hire Rules™ or would be so sentled if used by another ratiroad. o '
UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes dunng year Units at close of year
(conctuded) Totwal 1n service of respondent
(col. () & (j))
|| R
Line |Cross whether owned Owned and used | ¢4 from | Time-nuleage |, . | ofumssreponed |, 0 ooners =™
No. |Check or leased. cluding others cars in col. (k) & (1) No.
mclm:!gnm (see ns. 4)
(h ) @ (k) ()] (m) (n)
6
¥ 1 10 10 560
7 7
709 1,004 258 1,262 91,445
38
» 2,033 10,932 | 5,493| 16,425 1,251,894
39 39
5,586 5.864] 11,450 1,083,596
40 40
3,729 8,330( 12,059 1,202,286
4l 41
1,579 12,778 8,574| 21,352 2,117,969
42 42
4,789 30,992 | 11,993| 42,985 4,182,219
43 43
3,734 | 1.747] 5 48) 512,874
a“u 4
45 45
2,718 56 1,945 2,001 141,871
46 46
26 143 255 398 99,443
47 47
17 | 6,807] 6,824 264,318
a8 43
30 21 L 25 1,637
19 49
483 2,296| 2,779 241,026
50 - 50
37 1 1 2,341
S1 51
3 3 295
52 52
652 2,376 92| 2,468 191,197
53 12,574 71,861 53,672(125,533 11,384,971 53
s4 73 745 N/A 7‘,+g N/A 34
ss 12 6047 /2,600 | 55,05/24]125,05 11,384,971 55
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82 Road Immats:  CSXT Year 19 91
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Continued
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Units 1n service of respon- Changes during the year
dent at beginning of year. Units instailed
o 0 Rebuilt uni All other unuts,
. New . t unts including reclass:-
Line{ Cross of equi and . Per diem All others New units units v and ficanon and sec- {Line]
No. |Cyeck| €S8 Of cquipment and car designanons ° purchased| ) cod from | "CURUBES | o hand units |No.
or built rewntten into
others purchased or
property leased from othusw
(a) () {c) () (e) f (g)
FLOATING EQUIPMENT

56 Self-propelled vessel§ N/A 56

[Tugboats, car ferries, etc.] 1 1
57 Non-seif-propelled vesseis N/A 57

{Car floats, lighters, erc.] ’-I-L
58 TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) NZA 2 1 58

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT
59 Chassis Z1_ _, 767, Z68_, Z69_ 991 167 270 59
60 Dryvan U2 _,Z _ 76, 1§ 10,439 60
61 Flatbed U3__, 73, _ 61
62 Open bed U4, _, Z4 62 |
63 Mechamical refrigerator U5__, Z5_ _ 597 63
64 Bulk hopper U0__. ZO._ 64
65 Insulared U7 _, Z7__ 167 300 65
66 Tank ' Z0__. US_ 66
67 Other trailer and container 67

(Special equipped dry van U9.__, '

Z8...29.0 254 2
68 Tractor 68
69 Truck 69
70 TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 12,331 334 570 6 70

NOTES AND REMARKS

' Must have fitting code “CN"™ to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper.
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Road [mtiajs: 83
T710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded
UNITS QWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes dunng yesr Unus at close of year
(conciuded) - | Total in service of respondent |- -
Units retired from (col. () & (3))
Rine|Cross |  SeTVic® of respondent Leased from |  Per diem Asf‘mcp;”:;w Line
No. [Cbeck “"'"".""m Owned "‘" used | others Atomer | O & q | Leasedoothes fy,
rec. _ (see wns. 4)
(h) 0] () (k) [{}] (m) ()
g
56 N/A 56
2 2
57 N/A 57
] 1
58 3 N/A 3 58
59 168 1 ,262 1 ,’4’30 L 086 59
60 619 3,808 6,064 9,872 253,073 60
61 61
62 - _ 62
63 597 597 14,328 63
64 _ 64
65 167 300 467 13,473 65
6 66
61 3 253 256 5.822 o7
68 68
é -4
70 619 Lo743 | 7.879 1 12,622 325,248 i
NOTES AND REMARKS
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% Road Injnats: CSXT

Year 1991

710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Doilars in Thousands)

1. Give partculars as requested. separately, for the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment :nstalled by respondent dunng the year. if
informanon regarding the cost of any units instaiied is not compiete at ume of filing of report. the units shouid be omtied, but reference 1o the number of umits
omited snould be given in a footnote, the detasls as 10 cost to be given in the report of the following year. The cost of units under consuuction at the ciose of the
year should not be reflecied 1n this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the property account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an
mmmmm.mm«mbuhbymmmdendmdshop(o.mbuntmmmemymsymm
(S) mnciuding unims acqmred through capitalized leases (L).

2. lacolumn (a) list each ciass or type of locomotive umit. car. orTOF(‘JCOFC equipment on a separate line. By class 1s meant the standard classificanon used
to disangwish types of locomoave units. freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Associauon of Amencan Railroads, and should include physical
charactensucs requested by Schedule 710. Locomotve units should be identified as to power source. wheel arrangement. and horsepower per unit, such as
muitple-purpose dieset locomotive A umits (B-B). 2500 HP. Cars should be identified as to special construcuon or service characiensiucs, such as
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special service (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710.

3. In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired should be the weight empty.

4. The cost shouid be the complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line frexght charges and handling charges.

S. Dana for thus scheduie shouid be confined 1o the units reported in Schedule 710, columns (¢) and (e) for iocomotive units, passenger-train cars and company
service cars and columas (d) and (f) for freight train cars. flcaung equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new unuts in the upper section of this
schedule and 10 the lower section disclose rebusit units acquired or rewnien into the respondent’s accounts. The term “new"™ as used herein shall mean aunvor
umts placed 1 sesvice for the first ume on any raiiroad.

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whoie or in part with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lmsandappmpnmly wdenufied by

foomote or sub~heading. e NEW UNITS
: . I Method of
No. Class'of equpment Number of unis Tol:lw:::;ht Total cost acquisiuon !;::
(see wstrucuons)
(a) (b) (e) (d) — (e)
1| D127 Locomotives Dash 8=40CW 53 10,468 | 76,900 [Cap-Lease| 1
2] D127 Locomotives 56 11,0601 ©1,357 [Purchase| »
3 3
4 4
[] s
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
1 1
12 12
13 13
14 14
18 15
16 16
17 17
18 13
19 19
20 20
21 21
2 2
23 FE)
24 24
25 TOTAL 109 N/A 150,31/ N/A 25
REBUILT UNITS .

26| E100 Bathtub Gons 3,440 | 344,000 [ 108,928 |C~, Shops 26|
27| D610 Auxiliary Units 17 2,227 6,032 |Purchase | =7
28 8
29 . 9
0 0
31 31
32 2
33 33
34 )
35 35
6 %
37 37
18 TOTAL 457 N/A 115,010 N/A 38
19 GRAND TOTAL 3,560 N/A ~273,327 N/A 9
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Road Inutials:
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CSXT

Road Initiais:
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Road Iniuals:

724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
{Dollars in Thousands)
{. Give pamculars of ail rails applied dunng the year in connection with the construction of new track.
In columa (a) ctassify the kind of rai) app,llled as_follows.
(1) New steel rails. Bessemer process’
(2) New steel rails. open-hearth process
(3) New raiis. special alloy (descnbe more fully 1n a footnote)
(4) Relay rails.

2. Retumns 1n columns (¢) and (g} >hould be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-half shouid be disregarded. and fractions of one-haif or
more should be counted as one.

3. The returns 1n columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of lvading at the puint of purchase ready for shipment. the freight charges paid foreign lines. and
the cost of handling rails in yeneral supply und storage yards. The cost of univading. hauling over camner’s own lines. and placing the rails in tracks and of train
service 1n connection with the distribution of the rail shouid aot be included n this schedule.

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY,
. #TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC. AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS
Weight ot rail Weight of rail Total of rail ap-
. : ‘ot cost

Line| Class | Pounds | Number I;’;“:::’:‘:I;:::‘iz Average cost | Pounds Number plied i yard. statton, | Average cost |
Mol of | pervant [ ofwns | P R per ton peryard | of tons team. indusiry. and per ton No

-1 il | of ril | 2.000 iby | PENE - STUSS (2.000 b of ral (2.000 Ib) | other swuching tracks {2.000 1b) :

overs. ¢c.. Junng vear d
. unng year
( - (&) (b ©) [T1) (e) N (g) th) (i)

: 1 2 115 78 3% 460 | ,
2 B 9
31 21122 5 2 Lb0 3
3 4
s 2 132 437 204 L60 5
[ ' [
i 21136 | 9 L L60 ; 7
g i ]
9t & 100 372 55 112 9
10 ¢ 10
TR 115 31 2 11214
12 12
TR 122 1,250 166 112113
14 14
sl & 131 337 L1 112 %5
16 16
TR 132_ | 3.506 396 112117
18 18
901 & 140 o0 / 112 t19
Ty, 20 20
C 2l 21
21 2
13 ’3
24 - 24
26 25
26 26
27 L 37
23 | 28
29 .29
il 20
31 4 3
2 1 2
33 {TOTAL | WA | N/A 13
34 Number of mules of new runnIoR tracks. dassing tracks, cross-overs, etc,, :a which railg were lad 00,06 34
38 Number of mules of new vard, station, team. m“ﬂgﬁ Eng g,ng[ swuching l[aﬁk_s m which rarl; were lad 28, 37 3s
36 | Track-rmuies of weided raul installed on system tmsvear OOV 1 1 total to date _9_..L0_.3 36
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Year 1991

------------- R L L L L L L L L L L L T R L L L T L R L L L T P Y T L Y

WEIGHT OF RAIL
|Give the particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent at the close of the year.

only |

|the respondent’s prgportion of jointly owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight of rail," the various weights of rails |
|should be given.” .Road and track occupied under trackage right or other form of license should not be included herein, but all |

jroad and track held under any form of lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included.

| |Weight of |Line-haul com- | Switching and ter- | | |
[Line|rails per|panies(miles of| minal companies | |Line]
[No. | yard | main track) |(miles of all tracks)| Remarks |No.
I | | | [
| | (@ | (b) | (c) I (d) ] ]
Jreemmmeene- esmsesssesceees e bt ettt |
11 7 | 39.06 | I | 1]
2] 80 | 27.19 | | | 2]
31 8 | 99.15 | | | 31
4] 90 | 199.44 | | | 4|
5] 100 | 1433.24 | I [ 5]
61 105 | 47.85 | | | 6|
71 10 | 81.20 | I I 71
8] w2 | 821.26 | | | 8]
91 15 | 2963.92 | | P 9l
0] 122 | 2194.31 | | 1101
11| 130 | 153.11 | | [ 1]
2] 131 | 1436.98 | | |12 |
13] 132 | 6349.78 | I 1131
%] 133 | 5.60 | I 114 ]
15] 136 | 1025.35 | | | 15|
16| 140 | 477.96 | | [ 16 |
7] 155 | 0.68 | | | 7]
18 | | | I | 18]
21 | | | F19 1
20 | ! | I } 20|
21 | | | | 211
22 | | | | | 221
a3 | | I | [ 23]
2 | I | I |2 |
5 | I | | 25|
2 | I | | | 26 |
27 | I | | | 271
28 | | I I | 28 |
29 | | | | [ 29 |
30 | I | | | 30]
3 | | | I | 311
32 | I I I | 32|
33 | ] I I . | 33|
34 | I I I | 34 |
35| | | I | 35 |
36 | | l | |36 |
37 | I | I | 37 |
38 | | [ I 1381

-
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Road Initials: CsXT Year 19 _9l_

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Tramn data under Items 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductor’s wheel reports (freight) or
similar records. Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such
service, moving between ongin and destination. The appiicable tariffs and/or contracts generally require that a specific minimum tonnage or
quantity of carloads be tendered as a unst for shipment on one bl of lading or other shipping document in a solid train for movement between
origin and desunation. Such tanffs and/or contracts generally contain restricted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume require-
ments which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trains for the stated period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primanly to
gather and distribute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way pomts. Through Trains are those trains operated between
two Of more major concentration or distribution pomts. Do not include Umt Tra statistics in Way and Through Train statistics. A Work Train
1S a tram operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of ransporuing company freight, work equipment or company employees. Staustics
for Work Trains should be reporied under Item 11 only. Statistics related to company equipment, company employees and company [reight
moving 1n transportation trains are not to be reported in Item 11, but are to be reported in Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-0S as
nstructed mn notes, I, K, and L.

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings.

(B) A train-mule 1s the movement of a train a distance of 1 mile. In computing train-miles, fracuons representing less than one-half mile shall
be disregarded and other fractions considered as 1 mile. Train Miles—Running shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/
or s1auons and shali be computed from the official ime tables or distance tables. Train-miles shail not be increased to cover the running of
locomouves from shops to terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives
or of extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head trains. When the carrier’s trains are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com-
puted on the basis of the mules actually run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled
by locomouves and trains moved by motorcars.

{C) A motorcar 1s a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger traffic, and is not considered a locomotive.

(D) A locomotive is self-propelied unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unit-mile is a movement of a
locomotive umt a distance of 1 mile under its own power. Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles
of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actual distance run in such service.

(E) All locomouves unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations. Follow instructions
(B) regarding fractions and official time tables for computing locomotive-miles.

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shali be computed at the rate of 6 mules per hour for the time actually engaged in such service. Include
mules allowed train locomotives for performing switching service at terminals and way stations.

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actuaily engaged in yard switching service.
Include miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service is maintained and in terminal switching
and transfer service.

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars, Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and
respondents’ own cars while on the hine of the respondent rairoad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15 report the private-line categories, miles for private-
Iine cars (whether or not under raiiroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is 2 movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of 1
mule. Report miles made by flatcars carrying ioaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freight
car-miles and miles made by flatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and
report miles made by business cars of other than reporting carrier as sleeping car-miles in Item 5-03. Report mail, &xpress baggage cars and com-
bination cars other than 5-02 combination cars, in item 5-05.

(1) Exclude from ltem 4-01, 4-11, 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight and no-payment cars moving in
transportation trains. Include such car-miles in Item 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by private-line cars (other than
railroad controlled) and shipper-owned cars for which the railroad does not reimburse the owner on 2 loaded and/or empty mile basis. If the payment for the loaded
mules includes the empty mules, the loaded and empty mules should not be considered no-payment car miles.

(}) Report miles actually run by passenger-train cars in transportaion service. Passenger-train car-miles include miles run by coaches and cars
in which passengers are carmed at regular tanff fares without extra charge for space occupied; miles run by combination passenger and baggage.,
passenger and matl, passenger and express; miles run by sleeping, parlor and other cars for which an extra fare is charged: miles run by dining,
cafe. and other cars devoted exclusively 1o the serving of meals and other refreshmems and by club, lounge, and observation cars; and miles run
by other passenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail.

(K) From conductors’ or dispatchers’ train reports or other appropnate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds. Item 6-01 includes
weight of all locomotive umits moved 1 mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars shouid be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent
tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mule in transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles).
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in transportation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their contents). Use 150
Ibs. as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car.

(L) From conductors’ train reports or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in iransportation train. Include net ton-miles in motorear trains. Exclude l.c.l. shipment of
freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS.

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) betwen the time of leaving the intial term:nais and
the ume at the final terminals, including trains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors’ or dispatchers’ train
reports. Include time of motorcar service performed by train locomotives at terminals and way stattons. Report in Item 9-02 train switching
hours included 1n Item 9-01. Train switching 1s the time spent by the train while performing switching service at terminals and way stations
where no regular yard service 1s maintained. A train hour 1s independent of the number of locomouves in the train.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755-CONCLUDED

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where
regular switching service is maintained, including switching and transfer service in connection with the
transportation of revenue and incidentally of company freight. Hours in yard switching are independent of the
number of locomotives used.

(0) Work-train miles inside the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection;
inspection trains for railway Commissioners for which no revenue is received; trains rumnning special with fire
apparatus to save carrier’'s property destruction; trains run for transporting the carrier’'s employees to and
from work whem no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose of
transporting company material; trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in connection with
operations: and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by locomotives while engaged
incidentally in switching company materials in company shops or material yards in connection with regular yard
switching service or in switching equipment for repairs in between yards and shops.

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors’ wheel report and shall be the
sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the
origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, the total count
of loaded cars would be four: two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the movements
in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial
count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additiomnal
count is given because of crew change or changes in track identification number unless there is a physical
transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car.

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC
and multiple level freight cars when the work is performed at the railroad’s expense.

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up , plus revenue trailers/containers
delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroads® expense.
(Performed at railroads’s expense means that railroad employees perform the service or that the railroad hires
a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service). Do not include those trailer/containers which are
picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. when a tariff provision requires the shipper-motor
carrier etc. and not the railroad perform that service. Note: The count should reflect the trailer/containers
for which expenses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Columm (b).

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the
expense of the reporting railroad.

(T) Report the total number of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars,
see below). Foreign railroad cars refers to freight cars owned by other railroads whose interline rental is
settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the Code of Car Hire Rules.

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should
be considered "on line”. Unserviceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They
include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting
repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which are to be
repaired in train yard without loss of time), car moving empty in trains en route to shop, and cars stored
awaiting disposition.

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition for loading on the last day of the year, but have
not been placed for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars
that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours.




% . Road Immnals: CSXT Yar9 91 _
755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
:: g;:; Item descnipuon Freight train Passenger train l;‘:
(a) tb) (c)
1 1._Miles of Road Operated (A) 18,8"5'7+ : 1
2. Tran Miles - Running (B) XXXXXX XXXXXX
2 201 Unxt Trans 3,946,767 XXXXXX 2
3 2-02 Way Trans 4,282 552 XXXXXX 3
4 203 Through Trams 43,429 938 4
s 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 51,659,257 .~ s
6 208 Motorears (C) -0~ 6
7 206 TOTAL. ALL TRAINS (lincs 5. 6) 51,659,257 7
3. Locomouve Unit Miles (D) XXXXXX XXXXXX
Road Service (E) / XXXXXX XXXXXX
3 3-01 Unx Tramns 14,142,242 XXXXXX 8
9 302 Way Trans 9.675.520 XXXXXX 9
10 3-03 Through Trans 18,889,022 10
i 3-04 TOTAL tlmes 8-10) 142,706,784 1
12 3-11  Traun Swuching(F) 2 660 92 XXXXXX 12
13 3.31 Yard Switching (GY 11,641 52 13
14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (fines 11. 12, 13) 157,009,236 1a
4. Freieht Car-Miles (thousands) (Hy XXXXXX XXXXXX
401 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded XXXXXX XXXXXX
18 4010 Box-Plan 40-Foot 9 XXXXXX 15
16 4011 Box-Plam 50-Foot and Longer 51.972 XXXXXX 16
17 4012 Box-Equipped 139 656 XXXXXX 17
18 3-013 Gondola-Plain 40,119 XXXXXX 18
19 3014 Gondois-Equipped 124,158 XXXXXX 19
20 3015 Hopper-Covered 156 465 XXXXXX 20
2 4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 302,410 XXXXXX 21
2 4-017 Hopper—Open Top-Special Service 27,933 XXXXXX 2
23 4018 Refngerator-Mechamcal 7,804 XXXXXX 23
2% 4019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 27 .64 XXXXXX 24
2s 4020 Flas-TOFC/COFC 33,93 XXXXXX 25
26 4-021 Fla-Muit-Level 20,240 XXXXXX 26
27 4-022 Flas-General Service 742 XXXXXX 2
28 4-023 Flar-All Other 19,066 XXXXXX 28
29 4-024_All Other Car Types~Total 12.509 XXXXXX 29
30 4025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 96L 661 XXXXXX 30
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98
755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Conunued
::'e ;:: ltem descripuon Freight train Passenger train . I;:e
(a) thi )
4-11  RR Owned und Lessed Cars-Empty XXXXXX XXXXXX
3 4-110 Box-Plain 40-Fout 13 XXXXXX kY
32 =11t Box-Plain 50-Fuut and Lunger 43,885 XXXXXX 12
33 4-112 Box-Equioped 132 .504 XXXXXX 3
3 4-1t3 Gondola-Plain 39 349 XXXXXX W
38 4114 Gondola-Equipped 116 462 XXXXXX 35
36 4-115 Hopper-Cuvered 149 285 XXXXXX 36
37 4 {16 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 250 . 394 XXXXXX 37
] 4-117 Hooper-Open Tup-Spectal Scrvice 29,125 XXX XXX 38
39 1-118 - Refnyerator-Mechanical 5.766 XXXXXX L)
40 1-119 Refrigerator—Non-Mechanical 24 311 XXXXXX 10
31 4120 Fla=TOFC:COFC 6,135 XXXXXX 4l
42 121 Flat-Muin-Level 13,786 XXXXXX 42
43 4123 Fla-General Service 772 XXXXXX 43
4 4-123 Flai-All Other 19,794 XXXXXX aa
45 4-123 Al Other Car Types 13768 XXXXXX 45
16 4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 875,349 XXXXXX %
413 Pnvate Line Cars - Loaded (H) XXXXXX XXXXXX
47 1130 Box-Pliin 0-Fout 0 XXXXXX a7
i3 4-131- Box—Plain 50-Foot and Longer 20,073 XXXXXX 43
49 4.132 Box-Equipped Lg XXXXXX 49
0 4133 Gondola-Plam 60,850 XXXXXX )
st 4-134 Gondola-Equipped 3,119 XXXXXX st
52 -135 Hopper-Covered 140 .549 XXXXXX 52
53 4-136 Hopper-Open Top-Generai Service 93 _093 XXXXXX 53
s4 3-137 Hooper-Open Tup-Special Service 110,305 XXXXXX 54
ss 4.138 Refngerator-Mechamical 6,655 XXXXXX 55
56 4-139 Refngerator-Non-Mechameal 5. E]S XXXXXX 56
57 +-130 Flat-TOFC/COFC 284,118 XXXXXX 57
53 1131 Flar-Muin-Levei 121,042 XXXXXX 58
59 4142 Flai-Generai Service 35 XXXXXX 59
60 4-143 Flat-All Giher 14,660 XXXXXX 60
61 4134 Tank Under 22.000 Gailons 112 435 XXXXXX 6
62 4-145 Tank-22.000 Gailons and Over 59 616 XXXXXX 62
63 4146 All Other Car Types 3,253 XXXXXX 63
64 4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 1.035,327 XXXXXX 64
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Note: Line 88 total car miles is equal to the sum of Lines 30, 46, 64, 82, 83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles reported on Lines 83 and

84 are to be allocated to Lines 85, 86 and 87 and included in the total shown on Line 88.

9% Road Initials:  CSXT Year 19 91
755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS — Continued
L:: g;:; Item description Freight train Passenger train l;:.
(a) 1] (c)
4-15 Private Line Cars—Empty (H)®  © '° XXXXXX XXXXXX
65 4-150 Box—Plain 40-Foot 0 XXXXXX 65
66 4-151 Box—Plain $0-Foot and Longer 13,604 XXXXXX 66
67 4-152 Box-Equipped 79 XXX 67
68 4-153 Gondola-Plamn 61.503 XXXXXX 68
69 4-154 Gondola-Equipped 3,475 XXXXXX 69
20 4-155 Hopper-Covered 146,462 XXXXXX 70
71 4-156 Hopper—Open Top—Generai Service 89,903 XXXXXX 1
n 4-157 Hopper—Open Top—Special Service 10 90 XXXXKX iz
73 4-158 Refrigérator—Mechanical ,822 XXX 73
74 4-159 Refrigerator—Non-Mechanical 5 826 XXXXXX 74
s 4-160 Flat—TOFC/COFC 23,071 XXXXXX 78
76 4-161 Flat—Mulri-Level 82,720 XXXXXX 76
2] 4-162 Flat—General Service L1 XXXXXX 2)
78 4-163 Flat—All Other 17,524 XXXXXX 78
79 4-164 Tank—Under 22,000 Gallons 120,710 HAXXKX 7
80 4-165 Tank—22,000 Gallons and Over 63,420 XOOOKX 80
81 4-166 All Other Car Types 2,885 XXX 81
82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 747 435 XXX 82
83 4-17_Work Equpment and Company Freight Car-Miles 74 845 XXXXXX 83
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I} * 123.539 OOXXX 34
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) XXXXXX XXXXXX
85 4-191 Unit Trains 360,872 KAXXKX 8s
86 4-192 Way Trains 221.278 XXXXXX 36
87 4-193 Through Trains 3,239,006 b,9,9,9,9,%,4 87
88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 3,821,186 XXXXXX 88
89 4-20 Caboose Miles L 249 XXXXXX 89
' Total number of loaded miles and empty miles by roadrailer reported above.
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755, RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS ~ Concluded
::.e g;“k liem desenpuon Freight train Passenger tran - ::‘
(a) (b) (3]
6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) XXXXXX XXXXXX
98 6-01 Road Locomouves 23,822_.016 98
602 Freight Trams. Crs.. Cats.. and Caboose XXXXXX XXXXXX
%9 6-020 Unit Trans 30,101,948 XXXXXX %9
100 6-021 Way Trans g 262 _.687 XXXXXX 100
101 6-022 Through Trains 232.579.346 XXXXXX 101
102 6-03 Passenger-Trans, Crs.. and Cnts. (= 102
103 6-04 Non-Revenue 3 Lo7 722 XXXXXX 103
104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 299,173,719 104
7. Tons of Freight (thousands) XXXXXX XXXXXX
105 7-01 Revenue 376,706,824 XXXXXX 108
106 7-02  Noo-Revenue 3.658 410 XXXXXX 106
107 7-03  TOTAL (lines 105, 106) 380,365,234 XXXXXX 107
8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) XXXXXX XXXXXX
108 8-01 Revenue-Road Service 145 999 976 XXXXXX 108
109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service - XXXXXX 109
110 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108. 109) 144 999 976 XXXXXX 110
111 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 1,198,657 XXXXXX m
112 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service - XXXXXX 112
13 806 TOTAL (lines (1. 112) 1,198 657 XXXXXX 113
114 807 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110, 113) 146 198 633 XXX 114
9. Tran Hours (M) XXXXXX XXXXXX
115 9-01 Road Service 2 63% 906 XXOXXX 115
116 902 Trun Swichimng 226,154 XXXXXX 116
17 10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 1,940,254 XXXXXX 17
11. Tram-Miles Work Trains (O) XXXXXX XXXXXK
18 11-01 Locomouves 4o6 L65 XXXXXX 18
119 11-02 Motorcars 0= XXXXXX 119
12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) XXXXXX XXXXX.
120 1201 Unit Trains 23,529 XXXXXX 120
121 1202 Way Trams 5.080.218 XXXXX 121
122 12-03 Through Trains 5,325,580 XXXXXX 12
123 13. TOFC/COFC~No. of Rev. Trailers and Contaners Loaded and Unioaded (Q) 700,533 XXXXXX 123
124 14. Mult-Level Cars-No. of Motor Veincles Loaded and Unioaded (Q) 2 267,871 XXXXXX 124
125 15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Deiivered (R) 34 946 XOOKXXX 125
16. Revenue Tons-Manne Termunal (S) XXXXXX XXXXXX
126 16-01 Manpe Termunais—Coal 44 L9y XXXXXX 126
127 1602 Manpe Termunals—Ore 2 717 XOOOXX 127
128 16-03 Manne Termnais-Other -0- XXXXXX 128
129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) L7 214 XXXXXX 129
17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) XXXXXX XXXXXX
130 17-01 Serviceable 23,842 XXXXXX 130
131 17-02 Unserviceable 196 XXXXXX 131
132 17-03 Surpius 0= XXXXXX 132
133 17-04 TOTAL (les 130-132) 254 036 XXXXXX 133
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VERIFICATION

‘The foregoing report shall be venified by the oath of the officer having control of the accountng of the respondent. This report shall also be
venfied by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent. uniess the respondent states that such officer has no control over the

respondent’s accounting and reporting.

. OATH ) :
Lt (To be made by the officer having control of the accounung of the respondent) L
State of Elorida
County of Duval
F. J. Favorite, Jr, kes oath and says that he is VP & Controller
(insert here name of the affiant) (Insert here the official ude of the aifiant)

of CSX Transportation, Inc.
(Insest here the exact legal utie or name of the respondent)

R

that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner 1n which such books are kept: that
he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the pertod covered by this report; that he knows that the entnes contained 1n this
report relating to accounting marters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads
and other accounting and reporting directives of thus Commission; that he believes that all other statements of fact contamned 1n this report are
true. and thar this report is a correct and complete statement. accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and acfairs of the
above-named respondent durning the penod of time from and including

January | 1991 to and including December 31. 19 a1
(Signature of affiant)
Subscnbed and swomn to before me. a Notary Public in and for the State and
county above named. this day of 19
Use an
L.S.
impression seal (Signamure of officer authonzed 0 admumster oaths)
SUPPLEMENTAL OATH
(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent)
State of Florida
County of —..Duval
~—A_R._Carpenter makes oath and says that he is _PT€S] dent & CEO
(Insert heve name of the affiant) (Insert here the official ute of the affiant)

of —_CGSX Transportation, lInc.

(Insert here the exact legal tile or name of the respondent)

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report: that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true. and that the
sad report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its property
duning the period of time from and inciuding

January 1 1991 _ 10 and including _December 31 199!
(Signamre of asfiant)
Subscnbed and swom to before me. a _._No't_a_‘/__rm-'b] ic in and for the State and
county above named. this day of 19.
My commussion expires November 16, 1995
Use an
L.S.
impression seal (Stgnature of officer authonzed 10 admimsier oaths)
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Name Title Month |Day | Year Page Month [Day{ Year | telegram
CORRECTIONS
Date Authonty Clerk making
correction Page l fle!e- Officer sending letter or telegram Commussion on
gamor - file number
Month |Day| Year Month [Day| Year Name Tite Name
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Road Ininais:  CSXT

Year 1991

100
INDEX
Page No. Page No.
Accumuiated depreciation Leases 61
Road and equipment leased Locomotive equipment 8
From others 38 Electric and other 78
Improvemenis 10 38 Consumpuon of fuel diesel 91
To others 4] Locomotive unit mules %4
Owned and used 3s Mileage-Average of road operated 85
Accruais-Railway tax - 63 Of main tracks
Analysis of taxesee—— 63 Of new tracks in which rails were laid 88
Applicauon of funds-Source 21 Of new tracks 1n which ties were laid 37
Baiance sheet 59 Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the
Capnal stock 20 year 65
Car, locomotive, and floanng equipment-Classification — 78-83 Motorcar car miles 94
Changes in finandcial position 21-2 Motor rail cars owned or leased - I
Company service equipment ” Net income 17
Compensating balances and short-ierm BOrTowINg eeesve— Oath 98
arrangements 67 Operating expenses (see Expenses)
Consumption of fuel by motive-power umits 9 Revenues (see Revenues)
Conungent assets and liabilities 8 Statistics (See Statistics)
Crossues (see Ties) Ordinary income 16
Debt holdings 9 Private line cars loaded 9s
Depreviation base and rates Privase line cars empty 9s
Road and equipment leased Rails
From others n Laid in replacement 88
Improvements to 3233 Charges to operating expenses 4$
To others 40 Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions ——eee—eeeaee—e 89
Owned and used 4 Miles of new track in which rails were (2id ~~eeermeee—e— -]
Elecinc locomotive equipment at close of year———————— 68 Weight of 89
Equpment—clasnfied 78-33 Railway—Operating expenses 45-53
Company serce ) Railway—Operating revenues 16
Floating 82-83 Results of Operations 16-17
Fraght-train cars 80-81 Retained income unappropnated 19
Highway revenue equipment 82-83 Miscellaneous items in accounts for year 65
Passenger-tramn cars 78-19 Revenues
Invemtory 78-83 Freight 16
Owned-Nox in service of respondent ~e—eee—mcemeamsmnme 78 Passenger 16
Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate Road and equipment—Investment in 32-33
From others 34 Improvements 10 leased property 32.33
Improvements 1o 37 Reserve 38
Reserve. 38 Leased to others—Depreaation base and rates ————eeeee 40
To others. 40 Reserve 41
Reserve: 41 Owned-Depreciation base and rates 4
Equipment—Owned, depreciation base rates k73 Reserve k1]
Reserve 35 Used-Depreciation base and rates k7Y
Expenses—raiiway operating 45-53 Reserve 35
Extraordinary items- 17 Road—Mileage operated at close of year 74
" Federal income taxes 63 By States and Terntories 73
Financial posinon—Changesin 21-22 Securities (see Investments)
Floaung equipment 82.33 Short-term borrowing arrangements—Compensating
Fraght cars loaded o4 balances and 67
Freight-train cars 80-81 Sinking funds 7
Fraght car-mules 94 Source and application of working capital 21.2
Fuel consumed diesei 91 Specialized service subschedule 60
Cost 91 Statement of changes i financial position ———eeemee—eee  * 21-22
Funded deb (see Debt holdings) Stock outstanding 20
Guaranties and suretyships 66 Changes during year 20
Idenuty of respondent 2 Number of secunty hoiders 3
[tems in selected income and retained earnings accounts — 65 Total voung power 34
Investments 1n common stocks of affiliated companies — 30 Value per share 3
Invesiments and advances of affiliated companies 26-29 Voung nghts 3
Railway property used in transportation service 4243 Supporting schedule—Road 56-57
Road and equioment 32-33 Suretyships—Guarantes and 66
Changes during year 3233 Ties {aid in replacement 36
Leased property-improvements made during the Ties—Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 87
year 32-33 Tracks operated at close of year 74
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101
INDEX - Continued
Page No. Page No.
LS Miles of, at close of year 75 Ton-mules of freight 97
T Track and traffic conditions 8s TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers
Train hours, yard switching 97 loaded and unioaded 97
Train oules 94 Voting powers and electio 3
Tons of freight 97 Weight of rail S “ 4 90
L ’ - o S "o e = =

N 4
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